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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
Member's Statement

DR MARK LAURENCE DAL PRA
18 HASTINGS STREET
TENERIFFE   QLD   4005

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30
June 2021 and for the reporting period 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.

 Your Details  Your Balance
Date of Birth 3 October 1962 Total Benefits $4,280,184.34
Tax File Number Provided Comprising:
Date Joined Fund 31 May 1995   - Preserved $4,280,184.34
Service Period Start Date   - Restricted Non Preserved
Date Left Fund   - Unrestricted Non Preserved
Member Mode Accumulation Including:
Account Description Accumulation   - Tax Free Component $1,434,407.00
Current Salary   - Taxable Component $2,845,777.34
Vested Amount $4,280,184.34
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit $4,280,184.34
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

 Your Detailed Account Preserved  Restricted
Non

Preserved  

Unrestricted
Non

Preserved  

Total  

Opening Balance at 1 July 2020 3,846,859.53  3,846,859.53  
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Concessional Contributions 25,000.00    25,000.00  
Non-Concessional Contributions   
Other Contributions   
Govt Co-Contributions   
Employer Contributions - No TFN     
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period 466,363.55  466,363.55  
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

491,363.55  491,363.55  

4,338,223.08  4,338,223.08  
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax 3,750.00  3,750.00  
Income Tax 54,288.74  54,288.74  
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax     
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share of fund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

58,038.74  58,038.74  

Member's Account Balance at
30/06/2021

4,280,184.34  4,280,184.34  

Reference: 43151 / 501
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Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further
information, please contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. 
Every effort has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee
does not accept any liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take
into account any amounts which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax
Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Mark Laurence Dal Pra
Trustee

Marina Dal Pra
Trustee

Statement Date:  6 June 2022
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
Member's Statement

MRS MARINA DAL PRA
18 HASTINGS STREET
TENERIFFE   QLD   4005

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30
June 2021 and for the reporting period 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.

 Your Details  Your Balance
Date of Birth 13 May 1961 Total Benefits $5,282,417.86
Tax File Number Provided Comprising:
Date Joined Fund 31 May 1995   - Preserved $5,282,417.86
Service Period Start Date   - Restricted Non Preserved
Date Left Fund   - Unrestricted Non Preserved
Member Mode Accumulation Including:
Account Description Accumulation   - Tax Free Component $1,407,573.00
Current Salary   - Taxable Component $3,874,844.86
Vested Amount $5,282,417.86
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit $5,282,417.86
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

 Your Detailed Account Preserved  Restricted
Non

Preserved  

Unrestricted
Non

Preserved  

Total  

Opening Balance at 1 July 2020 4,752,144.42  4,752,144.42  
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Concessional Contributions 25,000.00    25,000.00  
Non-Concessional Contributions   
Other Contributions   
Govt Co-Contributions   
Employer Contributions - No TFN     
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period 576,084.67  576,084.67  
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

601,084.67  601,084.67  

5,353,229.09  5,353,229.09  
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax 3,750.00  3,750.00  
Income Tax 67,061.23  67,061.23  
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax     
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share of fund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

70,811.23  70,811.23  

Member's Account Balance at
30/06/2021

5,282,417.86  5,282,417.86  

Reference: 43151 / 502
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Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further
information, please contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. 
Every effort has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee
does not accept any liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take
into account any amounts which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax
Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Mark Laurence Dal Pra
Trustee

Marina Dal Pra
Trustee

Statement Date:  6 June 2022
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Member Contribution Caps Report

The Nickmont Superannuation Fund

MARK LAURENCE DAL PRA at 30/06/2021

2018 2017 2016201920202021

Age 55 54 53565758

Total Super Balance as at 
30/06/201X* Based on previous 
financial year balance

3,730,306.48 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A3,846,859.53

Concessional Cap

Unused Concessional contribution 
brought forward

Maximum Cap Available 25,000.00

0.00 0.00

25,000.00 25,000.00

0.00 0.00

35,000.00 35,000.00

0.00

35,000.0035,000.0025,000.0025,000.0025,000.0025,000.00

0.00

25,000.00

YTD Concessional Contributions

Excess Concessional Contributions

Amount of Concessional Cap 
remaining

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

25,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00

25,000.00

0.00

0.000.00

0.00

25,000.00

Yearly Concessional Cap minus YTD 
Concessional Contributions 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00

25,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Carry-forward Unused Concessional Contributions

Unused amount expired after 5 years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.000.000.000.00
Cumulative Carry-forward amount at 
end of FY

0.00

0.00

Unused 'Carry-forward' available to 
be brought forward 0.00
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2019 2018 201720202021

General Transfer Cap Limit

Total Super Balance as at 30/06/201X* Based 
on previous financial year balance

N/A

N/A

1,600,000.00

0.00

1,600,000.00

0.00

1,600,000.00

3,730,306.48

1,600,000.00

3,846,859.53

Amount of Non-Concessional Cap remaining

Excess Non-Concessional Contributions

YTD Non-Concessional Contributions including 
Excess Concessional Contributions

Non-Concessional Cap 100,000.00 100,000.00 180,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

100,000.00 100,000.00 180,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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Member Contribution Caps Report

The Nickmont Superannuation Fund

MARINA DAL PRA at 30/06/2021

2018 2017 2016201920202021

Age 57 56 55585960

Total Super Balance as at 
30/06/201X* Based on previous 
financial year balance

4,613,039.37 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A4,752,144.42

Concessional Cap

Unused Concessional contribution 
brought forward

Maximum Cap Available 25,000.00

0.00 0.00

25,000.00 25,000.00

0.00 0.00

35,000.00 35,000.00

0.00

35,000.0035,000.0025,000.0025,000.0025,000.0025,000.00

0.00

25,000.00

YTD Concessional Contributions

Excess Concessional Contributions

Amount of Concessional Cap 
remaining

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

25,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00

25,000.00

0.00

0.000.00

0.00

25,000.00

Yearly Concessional Cap minus YTD 
Concessional Contributions 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00

25,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Carry-forward Unused Concessional Contributions

Unused amount expired after 5 years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.000.000.000.00
Cumulative Carry-forward amount at 
end of FY

0.00

0.00

Unused 'Carry-forward' available to 
be brought forward 0.00
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2019 2018 201720202021

General Transfer Cap Limit

Total Super Balance as at 30/06/201X* Based 
on previous financial year balance

N/A

N/A

1,600,000.00

0.00

1,600,000.00

0.00

1,600,000.00

4,613,039.37

1,600,000.00

4,752,144.42

Amount of Non-Concessional Cap remaining

Excess Non-Concessional Contributions

YTD Non-Concessional Contributions including 
Excess Concessional Contributions

Non-Concessional Cap 100,000.00 100,000.00 180,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

100,000.00 100,000.00 180,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

$ $

20202021 Change

29,859.81128,849.97

255,658.10963,598.25

285,517.911,092,448.22

402,036.7350,181.31

Income Statement

687,554.641,142,629.53Income 66.19%

(87.52)%Less Expenses

Benefits Accrued as a Result of 
Operations before Income Tax

282.62%

Less Income Tax Expense 331.52%

276.91%Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations

1,271,342.42 875,954.30 45.14%

10.29%8,716,242.369,613,482.37

117,238.41 (56.60)%

11.21%8,599,003.959,562,602.20

50,880.17

Balance Sheet

Investments

Less Liabilities

6.40%7,840,288.068,342,139.95

Other Assets

Total Assets

Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits

4,280,184.34 3,846,859.53 11.26%

11.16%4,752,144.425,282,417.86

9,562,602.20 8,599,003.95 11.21%

Member's Balance Summary

Total Fund Balance

Dal Pra, Marina

Dal Pra, Mark Laurence

Income Tax Refundable/(Payable) 10.82%(45,913.93)(50,880.17)
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020 

$ $

Investments
- 846,740.00Interests in Partnerships (Australian)

3,874,666.30 4,273,599.71Managed Investments (Australian)
9,610.44 392.00Plant and Equipment (at written down value)

1,699,510.00 1,699,510.00Real Estate Properties (Australian)
1,210,936.04 861,060.63Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

180,676.12 158,985.72Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian)
1,366,741.05 -Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Overseas)

8,342,139.95 7,840,288.06

Other Assets
908,139.76 582,625.29Commonwealth Private Bank A/c # 064000 10755610

110.24 110.08ING Direct Savings A/c # 18563703
109,174.80 164,445.92Macquarie Cash Management A/c # 964341259
250,950.20 93,878.99Distributions Receivable

- 992.28Sundry Debtors
2,967.42 33,901.74Deferred Tax Asset

1,271,342.42 875,954.30

8,716,242.369,613,482.37Total Assets

Less:

Liabilities
- 38,339.00Other Assets

50,880.17 45,913.93Income Tax Payable (Note 5)
- 32,985.48Sundry Creditors

50,880.17 117,238.41

Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits 9,562,602.20 8,599,003.95

Represented by: 

Liability for Accrued Benefits (Notes 2, 3)
4,280,184.34 3,846,859.53Dal Pra, Mark Laurence (Accumulation)
5,282,417.86 4,752,144.42Dal Pra, Marina (Accumulation)

9,562,602.20 8,599,003.95

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

$ $ 

20202021

Income

Capital Gains/(Losses) - Taxable

6,933.29 15,485.93ALU - Altium Limited

- (375.53)AMC - Amcor PLC

7,516.25 -AMP1015AU - AMP Capital Core Property Fund Class A

(6,004.03) (1,774.77)ANZ - Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited

- 8,039.37ASX - ASX Limited

- (6,922.72)Ambre Energy Ltd

4,030.93 4,588.06BHP - BHP Group Limited

65,715.32 9,628.18BLK5937AU - Blackrock Global Equity Signals Fund D

- 2,167.33BXB - Brambles Limited

6,533.33 -Brisbane Prime Property Group

- 410.14CBA - Commonwealth Bank of Australia

- 14,742.10CSL - CSL Limited

704.27 -ETL0018AU - Pimco Global Bond Fund - WS Class

- 2,220.50ETL0071AU - T. Rowe Price Global Equity Fund

17,289.10 4,365.25ETL0172AU - MFS Concentrated Global Equity Trust 
(Ins)

6,905.78 -ETL0398AU - T. Rowe Price Dynamic Global Bond 
Fund

13,383.85 1,085.46ETL0410AU - DSM Global Growth Equity Fund

- 1,574.69ETL0463AU - Orbis Global Equity Fund Retail

1,455.36 -ETL1206AU - Robeco Global DM Conserv Equity Fund 
Au Hedged

- 34,168.35Fresenius Medical Care Day Hospital Holdings Pty 
Limited

18,801.87 10,715.26GMG - Goodman Group

(939.66) -HOW0052AU - Kapstream Absolute Return Income 
Fund

- (864.20)IAG - Insurance Australia Group Limited

- 7,438.04MAQ0482AU - Winton Global Alpha Fund

8,072.00 -Monier Road Properties

- (2,571.60)NAB - National Australia Bank Limited

10,864.72 2,351.29OPS0002AU - OC Premium Small Companies Fund

(12,651.22) (5,689.22)PDL - Pendal Group Limited

- (133.39)PER0270AU - Pengana Emerging Companies Fund

- (35,055.32)PER0554AU - AQR Wholesale Delta Fund Class 1F

- 9,186.00PIM0026AU - Aviva Inv Multi Strategy Target Return 
Fund

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

$ $ 

20202021

(12,874.66) -RFA0813AU - Pendal Fixed Interest Fund

9,065.08 17,203.07RMD - Resmed Inc

(635.33) -RWC - Reliance Worldwide Corporation Limited

- 5,135.37SHL - Sonic Healthcare Limited

- 8,814.46TCL - Transurban Group

16,958.67 -Tribune Properties Investment Group

796.90 (260.49)VOC - Vocus Group Limited

(13,557.53) (2,506.00)WBC - Westpac Banking Corporation

18,686.63 3,907.89WES - Wesfarmers Limited

9,676.66 750.77WHT0057AU - Antipodes Global Lng Only Fund (Class 
P)

(156.00) -Wickham Properties Investment Group

176,571.58 107,824.27

Capital Gains/(Losses) - Non Taxable

3,466.64 7,742.97ALU - Altium Limited

- 60.47AMC - Amcor PLC

3,758.11 -AMP1015AU - AMP Capital Core Property Fund Class A

- 4,019.68ASX - ASX Limited

2,015.47 2,294.03BHP - BHP Group Limited

32,857.65 4,814.09BLK5937AU - Blackrock Global Equity Signals Fund D

- 1,083.66BXB - Brambles Limited

3,266.67 -Brisbane Prime Property Group

- 205.07CBA - Commonwealth Bank of Australia

- 7,371.06CSL - CSL Limited

352.13 -ETL0018AU - Pimco Global Bond Fund - WS Class

- 1,110.25ETL0071AU - T. Rowe Price Global Equity Fund

8,644.54 2,182.63ETL0172AU - MFS Concentrated Global Equity Trust 
(Ins)

1,111.27 -ETL0398AU - T. Rowe Price Dynamic Global Bond 
Fund

6,691.93 542.74ETL0410AU - DSM Global Growth Equity Fund

- 787.35ETL0463AU - Orbis Global Equity Fund Retail

727.68 -ETL1206AU - Robeco Global DM Conserv Equity Fund 
Au Hedged

- 17,084.18Fresenius Medical Care Day Hospital Holdings Pty 
Limited

9,400.93 5,357.63GMG - Goodman Group

10.12 -HOW0052AU - Kapstream Absolute Return Income 
Fund

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

$ $ 

20202021

- 3,719.01MAQ0482AU - Winton Global Alpha Fund

4,036.00 -Monier Road Properties

5,432.36 1,175.64OPS0002AU - OC Premium Small Companies Fund

- 32.07PER0270AU - Pengana Emerging Companies Fund

- 4,593.02PIM0026AU - Aviva Inv Multi Strategy Target Return 
Fund

1,150.17 -RFA0813AU - Pendal Fixed Interest Fund

4,532.54 8,601.53RMD - Resmed Inc

- 2,567.68SHL - Sonic Healthcare Limited

- 4,407.23TCL - Transurban Group

8,479.33 -Tribune Properties Investment Group

398.45 714.26VOC - Vocus Group Limited

333.87 -WBC - Westpac Banking Corporation

9,343.32 1,953.95WES - Wesfarmers Limited

4,838.32 375.38WHT0057AU - Antipodes Global Lng Only Fund (Class 
P)

110,847.50 82,795.58

Capital Gains - Tax Deferred Write Backs

(3,314.48) -AMP1015AU - AMP Capital Core Property Fund Class A

(31,974.10) -BLK5937AU - Blackrock Global Equity Signals Fund D

(641.32) -ETL0398AU - T. Rowe Price Dynamic Global Bond 
Fund

(48.39) -ETL1206AU - Robeco Global DM Conserv Equity Fund 
Au Hedged

(248.53) -GMG - Goodman Group

(559.37) -HOW0052AU - Kapstream Absolute Return Income 
Fund

(26.60) -OPS0002AU - OC Premium Small Companies Fund

(36,812.79) -

Distributions Received

3,589.70 10,438.44AMP1015AU - AMP Capital Core Property Fund Class A

- 79,563.02BLK5937AU - Blackrock Global Equity Signals Fund D

10,331.00 (7,750.00)Brisbane Prime Property Group

2,760.44 5,020.03CHN0005AU - CC JCB Active Bond Fund

2,055.77 6,475.48ETL0018AU - Pimco Global Bond Fund - WS Class

29,775.91 40,812.40ETL0071AU - T. Rowe Price Global Equity Fund

- 15,708.26ETL0172AU - MFS Concentrated Global Equity Trust 
(Ins)

309.01 811.58ETL0398AU - T. Rowe Price Dynamic Global Bond 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

$ $ 

20202021

Fund

- 3,865.37ETL0410AU - DSM Global Growth Equity Fund

17,199.44 16,899.29ETL0463AU - Orbis Global Equity Fund Retail

445.46 2,196.06ETL1206AU - Robeco Global DM Conserv Equity Fund 
Au Hedged

21,990.76 -ETL9467AU - Global Opportunities  Alternatives Trust 
(Aus)

457.51 1,613.68FSF0075AU - First Sentier WS Strategic Cash Fund

495.90 1,614.78GMG - Goodman Group

1,431.23 2,242.28HOW0052AU - Kapstream Absolute Return Income 
Fund

1,429.08 -IEM - Ishares MSCI Emerging Markets ETF

100,425.01 -IHWL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG 
Leaders AUD Fund Hedged

38,559.32 -IWDL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG 
Leaders ETF

- (9,944.34)Macquarie Investment Consolidator

10,299.00 (4,361.00)Monier Road Properties

268.39 6,553.97OPS0002AU - OC Premium Small Companies Fund

9,261.66 4,610.17PER0270AU - Pengana Emerging Companies Fund

765.24 37,182.66RFA0813AU - Pendal Fixed Interest Fund

721.93 -SCP - Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group

5,200.06 4,116.00SKI -Spark Infrastructure Group

1,535.73 5,324.19TCL - Transurban Group

45,358.96 12,943.52TGP0008AU - ClearBridge Rare Infrastructure Value 
Fund Hedged

- 4,277.00Tribune Properties Investment Group

11,502.01 11,485.90VAN0001AU - Vanguard Aust Fixed Interest Index Fund

3,652.55 -VAN0004AU - Vanguard Aust Property Securities Index 
Fund

1,167.06 -VAN0065AU - Vanguard Aust Corp Fixed Interest Index 
Fund

34,999.28 -VAN0103AU - Vanguard Intl Fixed Interest Index Fund 
Hedged

3,398.18 -VAN0106AU - Vanguard Int'l Credit Securities Index 
Fund Hedged

2,794.26 1,663.95WHT0015AU - Resolution Cap Global Prop Sec Fund

- 11,744.65WHT0057AU - Antipodes Global Lng Only Fund (Class 
P)

2,138.00 1,171.00Wickham Properties Investment Group

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

$ $ 

20202021

364,317.85 266,278.34

Dividends Received

604.20 747.30ALU - Altium Limited

1,961.49 2,157.98AMC - Amcor PLC

1,368.00 4,717.15ANZ - Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited

2,449.67 5,247.38ASX - ASX Limited

1,408.26 -AWC - Alumina Limited

6,100.84 8,848.66BHP - BHP Group Limited

1,137.08 2,071.35BXB - Brambles Limited

2,696.43 4,907.24CBA - Commonwealth Bank of Australia

2,003.89 1,192.10COL - Coles Group Limited

1,059.81 1,251.38CSL - CSL Limited

412.65 3,184.35IAG - Insurance Australia Group Limited

1,348.16 651.90IRE - Iress Limited

1,640.60 2,115.14MPL - Medibank Private Limited

781.72 3,905.74NAB - National Australia Bank Limited

1,336.61 1,497.54PDL - Pendal Group Limited

453.83 935.01RHC - Ramsay Health Care Limited

424.92 781.25RMD - Resmed Inc

324.52 -RWC - Reliance Worldwide Corporation Limited

533.14 -SGM - Sims Limited

1,084.96 1,629.82SHL - Sonic Healthcare Limited

510.54 -TPG - TPG Telecom Limited

1.19 -VOC - Vocus Group Limited

720.53 2,310.86WBC - Westpac Banking Corporation

2,206.46 2,323.89WES - Wesfarmers Limited

1,643.29 1,397.86WOW - Woolworths Group Limited

1,386.35 2,626.12WPL - Woodside Petroleum Ltd 

35,599.14 54,500.02

Employer Contributions - Concessional

25,000.00 25,000.00Dal Pra, Marina

25,000.00 25,000.00

Interest Received

33.81 376.59Commonwealth Private Bank A/c # 064000 10755610

0.16 0.75ING Direct Savings A/c # 18563703

48.14 2,219.67Macquarie Cash Management A/c # 964341259

82.11 2,597.01

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

$ $ 

20202021

Member/Personal Contributions - Concessional (Taxable)

25,000.00 25,000.00Dal Pra, Mark Laurence

25,000.00 25,000.00

Other Income

543.83 559.42Fund Manager Rebates

1,081.90 -Interest on Fund Manager Fees

1,625.73 559.42

Rent Received

126,000.00 123,000.001973 Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt

126,000.00 123,000.00

Revaluations

Interests in Partnerships (Australian)

(16,297.00) 15,781.00Brisbane Prime Property Group

(19,669.00) 15,080.00Monier Road Properties

(25,438.00) 7,994.00Tribune Properties Investment Group

156.00 1,397.00Wickham Properties Investment Group

(61,248.00) 40,252.00

Managed Investments (Australian)

(2,028.05) (21,018.36)AMP1015AU - AMP Capital Core Property Fund Class A

35,744.70 (62,916.50)BLK5937AU - Blackrock Global Equity Signals Fund D

(7,491.66) (227.34)CHN0005AU - CC JCB Active Bond Fund

236.97 (3,598.94)ETL0018AU - Pimco Global Bond Fund - WS Class

6,503.60 11,908.17ETL0071AU - T. Rowe Price Global Equity Fund

(6,121.03) (8,112.94)ETL0172AU - MFS Concentrated Global Equity Trust 
(Ins)

(4,408.25) 4,572.12ETL0398AU - T. Rowe Price Dynamic Global Bond 
Fund

7,413.59 (13,127.18)ETL0410AU - DSM Global Growth Equity Fund

44,558.14 966.46ETL0463AU - Orbis Global Equity Fund Retail

3,416.65 (6,016.93)ETL1206AU - Robeco Global DM Conserv Equity Fund 
Au Hedged

26,509.21 -ETL9467AU - Global Opportunities  Alternatives Trust 
(Aus)

505.03 11,372.77FSF0075AU - First Sentier WS Strategic Cash Fund

3,349.19 (3,538.81)HOW0052AU - Kapstream Absolute Return Income 
Fund

- 671.60MAQ0482AU - Winton Global Alpha Fund

(3,412.38) (10,661.74)OPS0002AU - OC Premium Small Companies Fund

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

$ $ 

20202021

20,802.74 (5,113.46)PER0270AU - Pengana Emerging Companies Fund

- 17,004.43PER0554AU - AQR Wholesale Delta Fund Class 1F

- (3,283.08)PIM0026AU - Aviva Inv Multi Strategy Target Return 
Fund

12,757.56 (23,895.51)RFA0813AU - Pendal Fixed Interest Fund

33,764.98 (73,489.42)TGP0008AU - ClearBridge Rare Infrastructure Value 
Fund Hedged

(15,455.51) (3,604.77)VAN0001AU - Vanguard Aust Fixed Interest Index Fund

7,903.23 -VAN0004AU - Vanguard Aust Property Securities Index 
Fund

(2,158.27) -VAN0065AU - Vanguard Aust Corp Fixed Interest Index 
Fund

(41,141.28) -VAN0103AU - Vanguard Intl Fixed Interest Index Fund 
Hedged

(4,017.28) -VAN0106AU - Vanguard Int'l Credit Securities Index 
Fund Hedged

30,035.21 (5,497.70)WHT0015AU - Resolution Cap Global Prop Sec Fund

9,159.64 (32,194.64)WHT0057AU - Antipodes Global Lng Only Fund (Class 
P)

156,426.73 (229,801.77)

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)

392.00 98.00Air Conditioner

1,169.56 -Air Conditioner

1,561.56 98.00

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

(8,628.43) (23,168.59)ALU - Altium Limited

2,240.08 (5,193.49)AMC - Amcor PLC

16,012.26 (14,449.80)ANZ - Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited

(5,599.10) (10,388.62)ASX - ASX Limited

(1,824.78) -AWC - Alumina Limited

22,203.91 (22,509.86)BHP - BHP Group Limited

3,214.65 (9,168.00)BXB - Brambles Limited

21,845.25 (8,208.12)CBA - Commonwealth Bank of Australia

(2,346.09) 4,866.68COL - Coles Group Limited

(680.56) 17,298.99CSL - CSL Limited

6,024.39 -CWN - Crown Resorts Limited

(3,595.95) (17,555.35)IAG - Insurance Australia Group Limited

6,656.23 (4,715.06)IRE - Iress Limited

1,613.47 (4,745.50)MPL - Medibank Private Limited

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

$ $ 

20202021

9,873.02 (4,849.84)NAB - National Australia Bank Limited

(6,302.83) -ORI - Orica Limited

14,994.06 5,299.58PDL - Pendal Group Limited

9,206.06 -QBE - QBE Insurance Group Limited

(1,903.75) (2,431.00)RHC - Ramsay Health Care Limited

(7,352.22) 10,732.62RMD - Resmed Inc

7,437.35 (7,437.35)RWC - Reliance Worldwide Corporation Limited

11,614.62 -SGM - Sims Limited

8,806.85 (785.09)SHL - Sonic Healthcare Limited

(5,091.18) -TPG - TPG Telecom Limited

- 5,848.32VOC - Vocus Group Limited

20,078.81 (15,620.39)WBC - Westpac Banking Corporation

(23,325.13) 5,891.53WES - Wesfarmers Limited

(363.70) 3,847.50WOW - Woolworths Group Limited

(4,272.64) (19,829.08)WPL - Woodside Petroleum Ltd 

90,534.65 (117,269.92)

Shares in Unlisted Companies (Australian)

- 6,923.00Ambre Energy Ltd

- 6,923.00

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian)

(21,170.80) (13,772.79)GMG - Goodman Group

2,125.04 -SCP - Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group

2,469.60 (7,408.80)SKI -Spark Infrastructure Group

443.44 -SPK - Spark New Zealand Limited

431.40 (11,258.53)TCL - Transurban Group

(15,701.32) (32,440.12)

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Overseas)

6,707.20 -IEM - Ishares MSCI Emerging Markets ETF

92,917.00 -IHWL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG 
Leaders AUD Fund Hedged

44,762.15 -IWDL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG 
Leaders ETF

144,386.35 -

Other Investment

(1,561.56) (98.00)Other Revaluation

(1,561.56) (98.00)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

$ $ 

20202021

314,398.41 (332,336.81)

1,142,629.53 355,217.83

Expenses

19,244.50 632.50Accountancy Fees

259.00 259.00ATO Supervisory Levy

1,155.00 -Auditor's Remuneration

Depreciation

392.00 98.00Air Conditioner

1,169.56 -Air Conditioner

1,561.56 98.00

Investment Expenses

1,252.40 39,086.82Investment Expenses

1,252.40 39,086.82

1,375.00 4,125.00Investment Advisor Fees

Rental Property Expenses - 1973 Logan Road, Upper Mt 
Gravatt

11,235.55 11,422.10Council Rates

12,500.00 12,500.00Land Tax

1,598.30 1,576.50Water Rates

25,333.85 25,498.60

50,181.31 69,699.92

285,517.911,092,448.22Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before 
Income Tax

Income Tax (Note 5)

128,849.97 29,860.26Income Tax Expense

- (0.45)Prior Years Under/Over Provision for Income Tax

128,849.97 29,859.81

255,658.10963,598.25 Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The trustees have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the superannuation fund is a non-reporting
entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. The financial statements are
therefore special purpose financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations, the trust deed of the fund and the
needs of members.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis unless stated otherwise and are based on historical
costs, except for investments which have been measured at market value.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the policies applied in the previous period
unless otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the trustees/ directors of the trustee company.

a. Measurement of Investments

The fund initially recognises:

i. an investment when it controls the future economic benefits expected to flow from the asset. For financial
assets, the trade date is considered to be the date on which control of the future economic benefits
attributable to the asset passes to the Fund; and

ii. a financial liability on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Investments of the fund have been measured at market values, which refers to the amount that a willing buyer could
reasonably be expected to pay to acquire an asset from a willing seller if the following assumptions are made:

- that the buyer and the seller deal with each other at arm’s length in relation to the sale;
- that the sale occurred after proper marketing of the asset; and
- that the buyer and the seller acted knowledgeably and prudentially in relation to the sale.

Market value has been determined as follows:
  

i. shares and other securities listed on the Australian Securities Exchange by reference to the relevant market
quotations at the end of the reporting period;

ii. units in managed funds by reference to the unit redemption price at the end of the reporting period;

iii. fixed-interest securities by reference to the redemption price at the end of the reporting  period; 

iv. unlisted investments are stated at trustees’ assessment based on estimated market value at balance date
or where necessary, an external valuer’s opinion; and

v. investment properties at the trustees’ assessment of the market value or where necessary a qualified
independent valuer’s opinion at the end of reporting period. 

Financial liabilities, such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value of the outstanding
balance at the end of the reporting period. The trustees have determined that the gross value of the fund's financial
liabilities is equivalent to their market values. Any remeasurement changes in the gross values of non-current
financial liabilities (including liabilities for members' accrued benefits) are recognised in the income statement in the
periods in which they occur.
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at call, deposits with banks and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

c. Revenue

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Fund and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Interest revenue

Interest revenue is recognised in respect of fixed-interest securities, and cash and cash equivalent balances. Interest
revenue is recognised as it accrues.

Dividend revenue

Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend has been paid or, in the case of dividend reinvestment schemes,
when the dividend is credited to the benefit of the fund.

Rental revenue

Rental revenue arising from operating leases on investment properties is recognised upon receipt.

Distribution revenue

Distributions from unit trusts and managed funds are recognised as at the date the unit value is quoted
ex-distributions and, if not received at the end of the reporting period, are reflected in the balance sheet as a
receivable at net market value.

Remeasurement changes in market values

Remeasurement changes in the market values of assets are recognised as income and determined as the difference
between the market value at year-end or consideration received (if sold during the year) and the market value as at
the prior year-end or cost (if acquired during the period).

Contributions

Contributions and transfers in are recognised when the control and the benefits from the revenue have been attained
and are recorded by the Fund, gross of any taxes, in the period to which they relate.

d. Liability for Accrued Benefits
 
The liability for accrued benefits represents the fund’s present obligation to pay benefits to members and
beneficiaries and has been calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the carrying
amount of the other payables and income tax liabilities as at the end of the reporting period.

e. Income Tax

The income tax expense (income) for the year comprises current income tax expense (income) and deferred tax
expense (income).

 Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss. Current tax liabilities (assets) are therefore measured at
the amounts expected to be paid to (recovered from) the relevant taxation authority.
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

 Deferred income tax expense reflects movements in deferred tax liability balances during the year as well as
unused tax losses.

 No deferred income tax is recognised from the initial recognition of an asset or liability where there is no effect on
accounting or taxable profit or loss.

 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, and their measurement also reflects the manner in which the trustees
expect to recover or settle the carrying amount of the related asset or liability.

 Deferred tax assets relating to temporary differences and unused tax losses are recognised only to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the benefits of the deferred tax asset can be
utilised.

f. Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or other payables
in the balance sheet.

g. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the trustees to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period affected.

2.  Liability for Accrued Benefits
Changes in the Liability for Accrued Benefits are as follows:

 2021    2020    

 $    $    

Liability for Accrued Benefits at beginning of period 8,599,003.95    8,343,345.85    

Add:

Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 963,598.25    255,658.10    

Liability for Accrued Benefits at end of period 9,562,602.20    8,599,003.95    

3.  Vested Benefits
Vested benefits are benefits which are not conditional
upon continued membership of the fund (or any other
factor other than resignation from the fund) and include
benefits which members were entitled to receive had they
terminated their fund membership as at the reporting date.
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

 2021    2020    

 $    $    

Vested Benefits 9,562,602.20    8,599,003.95    

4.  Changes in Market Values
Investments and other assets of the fund are valued at the
end of the reporting period as described in Note 1 -
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. A detailed
schedule of investments is attached to these financial
statements. A summary of the change in Market
Values is as follows:

 2021    2020    

 $    $    

Interests in Partnerships (Australian) (61,248.00)    40,252.00    

Managed Investments (Australian) 156,426.73    (229,801.77)    

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian) 90,534.65    (117,269.92)    

Shares in Unlisted Companies (Australian) -    6,923.00    

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian) (15,701.32)    (32,440.12)    

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Overseas) 144,386.35    -    

314,398.41    (332,336.81)    

5.  Income Tax
Income Tax is payable by the superannuation fund at the
rate of 15% on the contributions received and the income
of the fund. There has been no change in the Income Tax
rate during the year.
The Income Tax payable by the superannuation fund has
been calculated as follows:

 2021    2020    

 $    $    

Benefits accrued as a result of operations before income tax 1,092,448.22    285,517.91    

Prima facie income tax on accrued benefits 163,867.23    42,827.69    

Add/(Less) Tax Effect of:

  Distributions Received 4,236.11    (16,538.74)    

  Increase in Market Value of Investments (47,159.76)    -    

  Decrease in Market Value of Investments -    49,850.52    

  Distributed Capital Gains (32,666.33)    (8,540.09)    

  Accounting (Profits)/Losses on Sale of Investments (43,112.86)    (28,592.98)    

  Taxable Capital Gains 52,751.10    24,755.40    

  Movement in Deferred Tax Liability/Deferred Tax Asset 30,934.32    (33,901.74)    

  Other .16    .20    
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

(35,017.26)    (12,967.43)    

Income Tax Expense 128,849.97    29,860.26    

Income tax expense comprises:

Income Tax Payable/(Refundable) 50,880.17    45,913.93    

Imputed Credits 9,590.22    14,504.41    

Foreign Credits 4,721.26    3,343.66    

Movement in Deferred Tax Liability/Deferred Tax Asset 30,934.32    (33,901.74)    

Tax Instalments Paid 32,724.00    -    

128,849.97    29,860.26    

6.  Reconciliation of Cash
For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash
includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash at the end of
the reporting period as shown in the cash flow statement
is reconciled to the related item in the Balance Sheet
or Statement of Net Assets as follows:

 2021    2020    

 $    $    

Cash 1,017,424.80    747,181.29    

7. Subsequent Event - COVID-19

The Coronavirus (Covid-19) pandemic is expected to cause material decline in the market value of the fund
investments. The trustees are aware of the uncertainty surrounding the global markets during this time and the
effects it will have on the value of the fund investments after the reporting date.
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
STATEMENT OF TAXABLE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021

$

1,092,448.00Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before Income Tax

Less:
Increase in Market Value of Investments (314,398.00)
Accounting Capital Gains (287,419.00)
Distributed Capital Gains (217,776.00)
Non Taxable Distributions Received 28,241.00
Other Non Taxable Items 1.00

(791,351.00)

301,097.00

Add:
Taxable Capital Gains 351,674.00

351,674.00

Taxable Income 652,771.00

Tax Payable on Taxable Income 97,915.65

Less:
Imputed Credits 9,590.22
Foreign Credits 4,721.26
Instalments Paid 32,724.00

47,035.48

Income Tax Payable/(Refund) 50,880.17

Add:
Supervisory levy 259.00

51,139.17Total Amount Due or Refundable
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
TRUSTEES DECLARATION

The trustees have determined that the fund is not a reporting entity and that these special purpose financial
statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. 

The trustees declare that: 

i. the financial statements and notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the superannuation fund at 30 June 2021 and the results of its
operations for the year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the
financial statements;

 
ii. the financial statements and notes to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the

requirements of the trust deed; and

iii. the operation of the superannuation fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in
compliance with the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and associated
Regulations during the year ended 30 June 2021.

Specifically, the trustees declare that:

- in accordance with s 120 of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993, no individual trustee has
been or is a disqualified person;

- the fund has satisfactory title to all assets, all assets are unencumbered and free from charge as
prescribed by s 50 of the Superannuation (Supervision) Act 1993 and reg 13.14 of the Superannuation
Industry (Supervision) Regulations 1994; and

- to the knowledge of the trustees, there have been no events or transactions subsequent to the balance
date which could have a material impact on the fund. Where such events have occurred, the effect of
such events has been accounted and noted in the fund’s financial statements

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the trustees by:

Mark Laurence Dal Pra
Trustee

Marina Dal Pra
Trustee

DATED: 06/06/2022
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
COMPILATION REPORT TO THE MEMBER(S) OF THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND

INVESTMENT SUMMARY PIE CHARTS AT 30 JUNE 2021

By Ledger Account at MarketBy Ledger Account at Cost

Asset Groups (by Ledger Account) Cost Market

Amount PercentAmount Percent

1,017,424.80600 Cash/Bank Accounts 1,017,424.80 10.87%12.23%

3,808,478.63747 Managed Investments (Australian) 3,874,666.30 41.40%45.79%

9,610.44765 Plant and Equipment (at written down value) 9,610.44 0.10%0.12%

1,169,907.48772 Real Estate Properties (Australian) 1,699,510.00 18.16%14.07%

921,996.24776 Shares in Listed Companies (Australian) 1,210,936.04 12.94%11.09%

167,660.61782 Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian) 180,676.12 1.93%2.02%

1,222,354.70783 Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Overseas) 1,366,741.05 14.60%14.70%

100.00%100.00%8,317,432.90 9,359,564.75
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND

INVESTMENT SUMMARY PIE CHARTS AT 30 JUNE 2021

By Asset Allocation at Cost By Asset Allocation at Market

Asset Groups (by Asset Allocation) Cost Market

Amount PercentPercentAmount

787,022.64Australian Fixed Interest 769,370.16 8.22%9.46%

2,418,577.73Australian Shares 2,870,053.09 30.66%29.08%

1,528,336.78Cash 1,530,634.02 16.35%18.38%

1,169,907.48Direct Property 1,699,510.00 18.16%14.07%

658,054.00International Fixed Interest 612,405.74 6.54%7.91%

1,011,693.73International Shares 1,069,338.44 11.43%12.16%

325,151.12Listed Property 363,222.17 3.88%3.91%

9,078.98Mortgages 8,911.49 0.10%0.11%

409,610.44Other 436,119.65 4.66%4.92%

100.00%100.00%8,317,432.90 9,359,564.75
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
RATE OF RETURN COMPARISON CHART AT 30 JUNE 2021

Financial Year Rate of Return

2020 3.42%

2021 12.70%
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT (WITH YIELDS) AT 30 JUNE 2021

Investment Units Cost Market Income Yield

Cost MarketTotalPer unitTotalPer unit

Cash/Bank Accounts

Commonwealth Private Bank A/c # 064000 
10755610

33.81 0.00% 0.00%908,139.76 908,139.76

ING Direct Savings A/c # 18563703 0.16 0.15% 0.15%110.24 110.24

Macquarie Cash Management A/c # 964341259 48.14 0.04% 0.04%109,174.80 109,174.80

1,017,424.80 1,017,424.80 82.11

Interests in Partnerships (Australian)

Brisbane Prime Property Group 10,331.00

Monier Road Properties 10,299.00

Wickham Properties Investment Group 2,138.00

22,768.00

Managed Investments (Australian)

AMP1015AU - AMP Capital Core Property Fund 
Class A

275.22

BLK5937AU - Blackrock Global Equity Signals Fund 
D

(31,974.10)

CHN0005AU - CC JCB Active Bond Fund 1.03 1.01 2,760.44 0.97% 0.99%276,207.0287 285,000.00 279,272.93

ETL0018AU - Pimco Global Bond Fund - WS Class 2,055.77

ETL0071AU - T. Rowe Price Global Equity Fund 1.27 1.84 29,775.91 21.91% 15.14%106,616.3917 135,906.48 196,707.24

ETL0398AU - T. Rowe Price Dynamic Global Bond 
Fund

(332.31)

ETL0463AU - Orbis Global Equity Fund Retail 143.45 156.01 17,199.44 4.44% 4.08%2,700.2585 387,362.04 421,270.03

ETL1206AU - Robeco Global DM Conserv Equity 
Fund Au Hedged

397.07

ETL9467AU - Global Opportunities  Alternatives 
Trust (Aus)

0.98 1.05 21,990.76 5.50% 5.16%407,207.5739 400,000.00 426,509.21

FSF0075AU - First Sentier WS Strategic Cash Fund 1.01 1.01 457.51 0.10% 0.10%475,331.8847 480,000.00 480,227.80

HOW0052AU - Kapstream Absolute Return Income 
Fund

871.86

OPS0002AU - OC Premium Small Companies Fund 241.79

PER0270AU - Pengana Emerging Companies Fund 2.46 2.72 9,261.66 9.01% 8.14%41,777.0634 102,843.07 113,775.65
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT (WITH YIELDS) AT 30 JUNE 2021

Investment Units Cost Market Income Yield

Cost MarketTotalPer unitTotalPer unit

RFA0813AU - Pendal Fixed Interest Fund 765.24

TGP0008AU - ClearBridge Rare Infrastructure Value 
Fund Hedged

1.12 1.03 45,358.96 8.67% 9.40%468,307.6473 523,175.07 482,450.54

VAN0001AU - Vanguard Aust Fixed Interest Index 
Fund

1.18 1.16 11,502.01 2.64% 2.70%368,085.5916 435,957.12 425,496.31

VAN0004AU - Vanguard Aust Property Securities 
Index Fund

0.92 1.01 3,652.55 4.30% 3.93%91,951.5359 85,000.00 92,903.23

VAN0065AU - Vanguard Aust Corp Fixed Interest 
Index Fund

1.11 1.09 1,167.06 0.90% 0.91%117,169.9000 130,000.00 127,841.73

VAN0103AU - Vanguard Intl Fixed Interest Index 
Fund Hedged

1.16 1.07 34,999.28 6.42% 6.95%469,220.8377 545,000.00 503,858.72

VAN0106AU - Vanguard Int'l Credit Securities Index 
Fund Hedged

1.17 1.09 3,398.18 5.66% 6.07%51,352.2800 60,000.00 55,982.72

WHT0015AU - Resolution Cap Global Prop Sec 
Fund

1.65 1.86 2,794.26 1.17% 1.04%144,533.7093 238,234.85 268,370.19

3,808,478.63 3,874,666.30 156,618.56

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)

Air Conditioner 9,610.44 9,610.441.0000 9,610.44 9,610.44

9,610.44 9,610.44

Real Estate Properties (Australian)

1973 Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt 1,169,907.48 1,699,510.00 126,000.00 10.77% 7.41%1.0000 1,169,907.48 1,699,510.00

1,169,907.48 1,699,510.00 126,000.00

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

ALU - Altium Limited 8.32 36.69 604.20 6.92% 1.57%1,050.0000 8,731.08 38,524.50

AMC - Amcor PLC 14.58 15.13 1,961.49 3.69% 3.55%3,650.0000 53,225.26 55,224.50

ANZ - Australia and New Zealand Banking Group 
Limited

1,368.00

ASX - ASX Limited 48.28 77.71 2,449.67 6.95% 4.32%730.0000 35,244.15 56,728.30

AWC - Alumina Limited 1.71 1.65 1,408.26 3.13% 3.26%26,235.0000 44,981.36 43,156.58

BHP - BHP Group Limited 28.04 48.57 6,100.84 11.42% 6.59%1,905.0000 53,419.26 92,525.85
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT (WITH YIELDS) AT 30 JUNE 2021

Investment Units Cost Market Income Yield

Cost MarketTotalPer unitTotalPer unit

BXB - Brambles Limited 10.34 11.44 1,137.08 2.37% 2.14%4,635.0000 47,938.99 53,024.40

CBA - Commonwealth Bank of Australia 55.55 99.87 2,696.43 5.71% 3.18%850.0000 47,213.35 84,889.50

COL - Coles Group Limited 14.62 17.09 2,003.89 4.30% 3.68%3,189.0000 46,616.14 54,500.01

CSL - CSL Limited 104.56 285.19 1,059.81 2.70% 0.99%376.0000 39,315.01 107,231.44

CWN - Crown Resorts Limited 9.90 11.913,000.0000 29,705.61 35,730.00

IAG - Insurance Australia Group Limited 5.87 5.16 412.65 1.19% 1.36%5,895.0000 34,585.43 30,418.20

IRE - Iress Limited 12.23 12.91 1,348.16 3.85% 3.64%2,865.0000 35,045.98 36,987.15

MPL - Medibank Private Limited 2.00 3.16 1,640.60 8.64% 5.47%9,491.0000 18,982.00 29,991.56

NAB - National Australia Bank Limited 26.62 26.22 781.72 1.01% 1.02%2,920.0000 77,739.62 76,562.40

ORI - Orica Limited 15.44 13.282,920.0000 45,080.43 38,777.60

PDL - Pendal Group Limited 1,336.61

QBE - QBE Insurance Group Limited 8.54 10.794,090.0000 34,925.04 44,131.10

RHC - Ramsay Health Care Limited 49.54 62.95 453.83 1.40% 1.10%655.0000 32,446.55 41,232.25

RMD - Resmed Inc 8.00 32.76 424.92 3.66% 0.89%1,450.0000 11,599.14 47,502.00

RWC - Reliance Worldwide Corporation Limited 324.52

SGM - Sims Limited 12.87 16.60 533.14 1.33% 1.03%3,110.0000 40,011.38 51,626.00

SHL - Sonic Healthcare Limited 20.04 38.40 1,084.96 4.90% 2.56%1,105.0000 22,139.09 42,432.00

TPG - TPG Telecom Limited 7.33 6.26 510.54 1.46% 1.71%4,765.0000 34,920.08 29,828.90

VOC - Vocus Group Limited 1.19

WBC - Westpac Banking Corporation 720.53

WES - Wesfarmers Limited 2,206.46

WOW - Woolworths Group Limited 30.50 38.13 1,643.29 4.11% 3.29%1,310.0000 39,961.09 49,950.30

WPL - Woodside Petroleum Ltd 27.99 22.21 1,386.35 1.57% 1.98%3,150.0000 88,170.20 69,961.50

921,996.24 1,210,936.04 35,599.14

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian)

GMG - Goodman Group 247.37

SCP - Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group 2.32 2.52 721.93 2.88% 2.66%10,775.0000 25,027.96 27,153.00

SKI -Spark Infrastructure Group 2.40 2.25 5,200.06 7.91% 8.42%27,440.0000 65,745.12 61,740.00

SPK - Spark New Zealand Limited 4.39 4.466,815.0000 29,951.46 30,394.90

TCL - Transurban Group 10.88 14.23 1,535.73 3.27% 2.50%4,314.0000 46,936.07 61,388.22
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT (WITH YIELDS) AT 30 JUNE 2021

Investment Units Cost Market Income Yield

Cost MarketTotalPer unitTotalPer unit

167,660.61 180,676.12 7,705.09

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Overseas)

IEM - Ishares MSCI Emerging Markets ETF 71.18 73.82 1,429.08 0.79% 0.76%2,540.0000 180,795.60 187,502.80

IHWL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG 
Leaders AUD Fund Hedged

41.92 46.78 100,425.01 12.54% 11.24%19,100.0000 800,581.00 893,498.00

IWDL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG 
Leaders ETF

38.84 46.05 38,559.32 16.00% 13.49%6,205.0000 240,978.10 285,740.25

1,222,354.70 1,366,741.05 140,413.41

8,317,432.90 9,359,564.75 489,186.31
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2021

Investment Units Ave Cost Mkt Price Cost Market

Gain/(Loss)

Unrealised Percent

Gain/(Loss) Total

PercentMkt Date

Cash/Bank Accounts

Commonwealth Private Bank A/c 
# 064000 10755610

9.70%908,139.76 908,139.76908,139.76 908,139.7600

ING Direct Savings A/c # 
18563703

0.00%110.24 110.24110.24 110.2400

Macquarie Cash Management 
A/c # 964341259

1.17%109,174.80 109,174.80109,174.80 109,174.8000

1,017,424.80 1,017,424.80 10.87%

Managed Investments (Australian)

CHN0005AU - CC JCB Active 
Bond Fund

(5,727.07) (2.01%) 2.98%276,207.0287 285,000.00 279,272.931.03 1.0111 30/06/2021

ETL0071AU - T. Rowe Price 
Global Equity Fund

60,800.76 44.74% 2.10%106,616.3917 135,906.48 196,707.241.27 1.8450 30/06/2021

ETL0463AU - Orbis Global Equity 
Fund Retail

33,907.99 8.75% 4.50%2,700.2585 387,362.04 421,270.03143.45 156.0110 30/06/2021

ETL9467AU - Global 
Opportunities  Alternatives Trust 
(Aus)

26,509.21 6.63% 4.56%407,207.5739 400,000.00 426,509.210.98 1.0474 30/06/2021

FSF0075AU - First Sentier WS 
Strategic Cash Fund

227.80 0.05% 5.13%475,331.8847 480,000.00 480,227.801.01 1.0103 30/06/2021

PER0270AU - Pengana 
Emerging Companies Fund

10,932.58 10.63% 1.22%41,777.0634 102,843.07 113,775.652.46 2.7234 30/06/2021

TGP0008AU - ClearBridge Rare 
Infrastructure Value Fund Hedged

(40,724.53) (7.78%) 5.15%468,307.6473 523,175.07 482,450.541.12 1.0302 30/06/2021

VAN0001AU - Vanguard Aust 
Fixed Interest Index Fund

(10,460.81) (2.40%) 4.55%368,085.5916 435,957.12 425,496.311.18 1.1560 30/06/2021

VAN0004AU - Vanguard Aust 
Property Securities Index Fund

7,903.23 9.30% 0.99%91,951.5359 85,000.00 92,903.230.92 1.0103 30/06/2021

VAN0065AU - Vanguard Aust 
Corp Fixed Interest Index Fund

(2,158.27) (1.66%) 1.37%117,169.9000 130,000.00 127,841.731.11 1.0911 30/06/2021

VAN0103AU - Vanguard Intl Fixed 
Interest Index Fund Hedged

(41,141.28) (7.55%) 5.38%469,220.8377 545,000.00 503,858.721.16 1.0738 30/06/2021

VAN0106AU - Vanguard Int'l (4,017.28) (6.70%) 0.60%51,352.2800 60,000.00 55,982.721.17 1.0902 30/06/2021
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2021

Investment Units Ave Cost Mkt Price Cost Market

Gain/(Loss)

Unrealised Percent

Gain/(Loss) Total

PercentMkt Date

Credit Securities Index Fund 
Hedged

WHT0015AU - Resolution Cap 
Global Prop Sec Fund

30,135.34 12.65% 2.87%144,533.7093 238,234.85 268,370.191.65 1.8568 30/06/2021

3,808,478.63 3,874,666.30 66,187.67 1.74% 41.40%

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)

Air Conditioner 0.10%1.0000 9,610.44 9,610.449,610.44 9,610.4400

9,610.44 9,610.44 0.10%

Real Estate Properties (Australian)

1973 Logan Road Upper Mt 
Gravatt

529,602.52 45.27% 18.16%1.0000 1,169,907.48 1,699,510.001,169,907.48 1,699,510.0000 30/06/2021

1,169,907.48 1,699,510.00 529,602.52 45.27% 18.16%

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

ALU - Altium Limited 29,793.42 341.23% 0.41%1,050.0000 8,731.08 38,524.508.32 36.6900 30/06/2021

AMC - Amcor PLC 1,999.24 3.76% 0.59%3,650.0000 53,225.26 55,224.5014.58 15.1300 30/06/2021

ASX - ASX Limited 21,484.15 60.96% 0.61%730.0000 35,244.15 56,728.3048.28 77.7100 30/06/2021

AWC - Alumina Limited (1,824.78) (4.06%) 0.46%26,235.0000 44,981.36 43,156.581.71 1.6450 30/06/2021

BHP - BHP Group Limited 39,106.59 73.21% 0.99%1,905.0000 53,419.26 92,525.8528.04 48.5700 30/06/2021

BXB - Brambles Limited 5,085.41 10.61% 0.57%4,635.0000 47,938.99 53,024.4010.34 11.4400 30/06/2021

CBA - Commonwealth Bank of 
Australia

37,676.15 79.80% 0.91%850.0000 47,213.35 84,889.5055.55 99.8700 30/06/2021

COL - Coles Group Limited 7,883.87 16.91% 0.58%3,189.0000 46,616.14 54,500.0114.62 17.0900 30/06/2021

CSL - CSL Limited 67,916.43 172.75% 1.15%376.0000 39,315.01 107,231.44104.56 285.1900 30/06/2021

CWN - Crown Resorts Limited 6,024.39 20.28% 0.38%3,000.0000 29,705.61 35,730.009.90 11.9100 30/06/2021

IAG - Insurance Australia Group 
Limited

(4,167.23) (12.05%) 0.32%5,895.0000 34,585.43 30,418.205.87 5.1600 30/06/2021

IRE - Iress Limited 1,941.17 5.54% 0.40%2,865.0000 35,045.98 36,987.1512.23 12.9100 30/06/2021

MPL - Medibank Private Limited 11,009.56 58.00% 0.32%9,491.0000 18,982.00 29,991.562.00 3.1600 30/06/2021

NAB - National Australia Bank 
Limited

(1,177.22) (1.51%) 0.82%2,920.0000 77,739.62 76,562.4026.62 26.2200 30/06/2021

ORI - Orica Limited (6,302.83) (13.98%) 0.41%2,920.0000 45,080.43 38,777.6015.44 13.2800 30/06/2021
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2021

Investment Units Ave Cost Mkt Price Cost Market

Gain/(Loss)

Unrealised Percent

Gain/(Loss) Total

PercentMkt Date

QBE - QBE Insurance Group 
Limited

9,206.06 26.36% 0.47%4,090.0000 34,925.04 44,131.108.54 10.7900 30/06/2021

RHC - Ramsay Health Care 
Limited

8,785.70 27.08% 0.44%655.0000 32,446.55 41,232.2549.54 62.9500 30/06/2021

RMD - Resmed Inc 35,902.86 309.53% 0.51%1,450.0000 11,599.14 47,502.008.00 32.7600 30/06/2021

SGM - Sims Limited 11,614.62 29.03% 0.55%3,110.0000 40,011.38 51,626.0012.87 16.6000 30/06/2021

SHL - Sonic Healthcare Limited 20,292.91 91.66% 0.45%1,105.0000 22,139.09 42,432.0020.04 38.4000 30/06/2021

TPG - TPG Telecom Limited (5,091.18) (14.58%) 0.32%4,765.0000 34,920.08 29,828.907.33 6.2600 30/06/2021

WOW - Woolworths Group 
Limited

9,989.21 25.00% 0.53%1,310.0000 39,961.09 49,950.3030.50 38.1300 30/06/2021

WPL - Woodside Petroleum Ltd (18,208.70) (20.65%) 0.75%3,150.0000 88,170.20 69,961.5027.99 22.2100 30/06/2021

921,996.24 1,210,936.04 288,939.80 31.34% 12.94%

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian)

SCP - Shopping Centres 
Australasia Property Group

2,125.04 8.49% 0.29%10,775.0000 25,027.96 27,153.002.32 2.5200 30/06/2021

SKI -Spark Infrastructure Group (4,005.12) (6.09%) 0.66%27,440.0000 65,745.12 61,740.002.40 2.2500 30/06/2021

SPK - Spark New Zealand 
Limited

443.44 1.48% 0.32%6,815.0000 29,951.46 30,394.904.39 4.4600 30/06/2021

TCL - Transurban Group 14,452.15 30.79% 0.66%4,314.0000 46,936.07 61,388.2210.88 14.2300 30/06/2021

167,660.61 180,676.12 13,015.51 7.76% 1.93%

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Overseas)

IEM - Ishares MSCI Emerging 
Markets ETF

6,707.20 3.71% 2.00%2,540.0000 180,795.60 187,502.8071.18 73.8200 30/06/2021

IHWL - Ishares Core MSCI World 
Ex Aust ESG Leaders AUD Fund 
Hedged

92,917.00 11.61% 9.55%19,100.0000 800,581.00 893,498.0041.92 46.7800 30/06/2021

IWDL - Ishares Core MSCI World 
Ex Aust ESG Leaders ETF

44,762.15 18.58% 3.05%6,205.0000 240,978.10 285,740.2538.84 46.0500 30/06/2021

1,222,354.70 1,366,741.05 144,386.35 11.81% 14.60%

8,317,432.90 9,359,564.75 1,042,131.85 12.53% 100.00%
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT CHANGE REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2021

Investment This Year

Units Cost Market Units Cost Market Change Percent

Market ChangeLast Year

Cash/Bank Accounts

Commonwealth Private Bank A/c # 064000 
10755610

908,139.76 582,625.29 325,514.47 55.87%908,139.76 582,625.29

ING Direct Savings A/c # 18563703 110.24 110.08 0.16 0.15%110.24 110.08

Macquarie Cash Management A/c # 964341259 109,174.80 164,445.92 (55,271.12) (33.61%)109,174.80 164,445.92

1,017,424.80 747,181.29 747,181.29 36.17%270,243.511,017,424.80

Interests in Partnerships (Australian)

Brisbane Prime Property Group 1.0000 131,170.00 (131,170.00) (100.00%)114,873.00

Monier Road Properties 1.0000 365,572.00 (365,572.00) (100.00%)345,903.00

Tribune Properties Investment Group 1.0000 144,263.00 (144,263.00) (100.00%)118,825.00

Wickham Properties Investment Group 1.0000 205,735.00 (205,735.00) (100.00%)205,891.00

785,492.00 846,740.00 (100.00%)(846,740.00)

Managed Investments (Australian)

AMP1015AU - AMP Capital Core Property Fund 
Class A

125,355.5271 154,968.26 (154,968.26) (100.00%)152,940.21

BLK5937AU - Blackrock Global Equity Signals Fund 
D

680,095.9810 668,697.57 (668,697.57) (100.00%)704,442.27

CHN0005AU - CC JCB Active Bond Fund 285,000.00 145,215.3734 151,764.59 127,508.34 84.02%276,207.0287 279,272.93 150,000.00

ETL0018AU - Pimco Global Bond Fund - WS Class 80,333.3963 79,763.03 (79,763.03) (100.00%)80,000.00

ETL0071AU - T. Rowe Price Global Equity Fund 135,906.48 106,616.3917 190,203.64 6,503.60 3.42%106,616.3917 196,707.24 135,906.48

ETL0172AU - MFS Concentrated Global Equity Trust 
(Ins)

54,132.8147 147,668.91 (147,668.91) (100.00%)141,547.88

ETL0398AU - T. Rowe Price Dynamic Global Bond 
Fund

97,614.2974 104,408.25 (104,408.25) (100.00%)100,000.00

ETL0410AU - DSM Global Growth Equity Fund 117,677.1105 106,015.31 (106,015.31) (100.00%)113,428.90

ETL0463AU - Orbis Global Equity Fund Retail 387,362.04 1,085.3130 136,711.89 284,558.14 208.14%2,700.2585 421,270.03 147,362.04

ETL1206AU - Robeco Global DM Conserv Equity 
Fund Au Hedged

60,471.6765 56,583.35 (56,583.35) (100.00%)60,000.00

ETL9467AU - Global Opportunities  Alternatives 
Trust (Aus)

400,000.00 407,207.5739 400,000.00 26,509.21 6.63%407,207.5739 426,509.21 400,000.00

FSF0075AU - First Sentier WS Strategic Cash Fund 480,000.00 297,078.7653 299,722.77 180,505.03 60.22%475,331.8847 480,227.80 300,000.00
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Market ChangeLast Year

HOW0052AU - Kapstream Absolute Return Income 
Fund

134,803.0312 161,817.56 (161,817.56) (100.00%)165,166.75

OPS0002AU - OC Premium Small Companies Fund 16,292.5778 48,804.42 (48,804.42) (100.00%)45,392.04

PER0270AU - Pengana Emerging Companies Fund 102,843.07 21,687.0602 42,972.91 70,802.74 164.76%41,777.0634 113,775.65 52,843.07

RFA0813AU - Pendal Fixed Interest Fund 382,620.5291 453,558.38 (453,558.38) (100.00%)466,315.94

TGP0008AU - ClearBridge Rare Infrastructure Value 
Fund Hedged

523,175.07 468,307.6473 448,685.56 33,764.98 7.53%468,307.6473 482,450.54 523,175.07

VAN0001AU - Vanguard Aust Fixed Interest Index 
Fund

435,957.12 368,085.5916 440,951.82 (15,455.51) (3.51%)368,085.5916 425,496.31 435,957.12

VAN0004AU - Vanguard Aust Property Securities 
Index Fund

85,000.00 92,903.23 100.00%91,951.5359 92,903.23

VAN0065AU - Vanguard Aust Corp Fixed Interest 
Index Fund

130,000.00 127,841.73 100.00%117,169.9000 127,841.73

VAN0103AU - Vanguard Intl Fixed Interest Index 
Fund Hedged

545,000.00 503,858.72 100.00%469,220.8377 503,858.72

VAN0106AU - Vanguard Int'l Credit Securities Index 
Fund Hedged

60,000.00 55,982.72 100.00%51,352.2800 55,982.72

WHT0015AU - Resolution Cap Global Prop Sec 
Fund

238,234.85 24,809.0760 38,334.98 230,035.21 600.07%144,533.7093 268,370.19 38,234.85

WHT0057AU - Antipodes Global Lng Only Fund 
(Class P)

135,360.8971 141,966.51 (141,966.51) (100.00%)151,126.15

3,808,478.63 4,363,838.77 4,273,599.71 (9.33%)(398,933.41)3,874,666.30

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)

Air Conditioner 1.0000 392.00 (392.00) (100.00%)392.00

Air Conditioner 9,610.44 9,610.44 100.00%1.0000 9,610.44

9,610.44 392.00 392.00 2,351.64%9,218.449,610.44

Real Estate Properties (Australian)

1973 Logan Road Upper Mt Gravatt 1,169,907.48 1.0000 1,699,510.001.0000 1,699,510.00 1,169,907.48

1,169,907.48 1,169,907.48 1,699,510.001,699,510.00

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
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Market ChangeLast Year

ALU - Altium Limited 8,731.08 1,590.0000 51,643.20 (13,118.70) (25.40%)1,050.0000 38,524.50 13,221.35

AMC - Amcor PLC 53,225.26 2,625.0000 38,010.00 17,214.50 45.29%3,650.0000 55,224.50 38,250.84

ANZ - Australia and New Zealand Banking Group 
Limited

1,596.0000 29,749.44 (29,749.44) (100.00%)45,761.70

ASX - ASX Limited 35,244.15 730.0000 62,327.40 (5,599.10) (8.98%)730.0000 56,728.30 35,244.15

AWC - Alumina Limited 44,981.36 43,156.58 100.00%26,235.0000 43,156.58

BHP - BHP Group Limited 53,419.26 2,349.0000 84,141.18 8,384.67 9.97%1,905.0000 92,525.85 67,238.50

BXB - Brambles Limited 47,938.99 3,200.0000 34,784.00 18,240.40 52.44%4,635.0000 53,024.40 32,913.24

CBA - Commonwealth Bank of Australia 47,213.35 625.0000 43,387.50 41,502.00 95.65%850.0000 84,889.50 27,556.60

COL - Coles Group Limited 46,616.14 1,274.0000 21,874.58 32,625.43 149.15%3,189.0000 54,500.01 11,644.62

CSL - CSL Limited 39,315.01 376.0000 107,912.00 (680.56) (0.63%)376.0000 107,231.44 39,315.01

CWN - Crown Resorts Limited 29,705.61 35,730.00 100.00%3,000.0000 35,730.00

IAG - Insurance Australia Group Limited 34,585.43 5,895.0000 34,014.15 (3,595.95) (10.57%)5,895.0000 30,418.20 34,585.43

IRE - Iress Limited 35,045.98 1,855.0000 20,312.25 16,674.90 82.09%2,865.0000 36,987.15 25,027.31

MPL - Medibank Private Limited 18,982.00 9,491.0000 28,378.09 1,613.47 5.69%9,491.0000 29,991.56 18,982.00

NAB - National Australia Bank Limited 77,739.62 912.0000 16,616.64 59,945.76 360.76%2,920.0000 76,562.40 27,666.88

ORI - Orica Limited 45,080.43 38,777.60 100.00%2,920.0000 38,777.60

PDL - Pendal Group Limited 3,464.0000 20,680.08 (20,680.08) (100.00%)35,674.14

QBE - QBE Insurance Group Limited 34,925.04 44,131.10 100.00%4,090.0000 44,131.10

RHC - Ramsay Health Care Limited 32,446.55 425.0000 28,271.00 12,961.25 45.85%655.0000 41,232.25 17,581.55

RMD - Resmed Inc 11,599.14 2,220.0000 61,138.80 (13,636.80) (22.30%)1,450.0000 47,502.00 17,883.72

RWC - Reliance Worldwide Corporation Limited 4,270.0000 12,553.80 (12,553.80) (100.00%)19,991.15

SGM - Sims Limited 40,011.38 51,626.00 100.00%3,110.0000 51,626.00

SHL - Sonic Healthcare Limited 22,139.09 1,105.0000 33,625.15 8,806.85 26.19%1,105.0000 42,432.00 22,139.09

TPG - TPG Telecom Limited 34,920.08 29,828.90 100.00%4,765.0000 29,828.90

WBC - Westpac Banking Corporation 1,627.0000 29,204.65 (29,204.65) (100.00%)49,283.46

WES - Wesfarmers Limited 844.0000 37,836.52 (37,836.52) (100.00%)14,511.39

WOW - Woolworths Group Limited 39,961.09 950.0000 35,416.00 14,534.30 41.04%1,310.0000 49,950.30 25,063.09

WPL - Woodside Petroleum Ltd 88,170.20 1,348.0000 29,184.20 40,777.30 139.72%3,150.0000 69,961.50 43,120.26

921,996.24 662,655.48 861,060.63 40.63%349,875.411,210,936.04

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian)
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GMG - Goodman Group 2,610.0000 38,758.50 (38,758.50) (100.00%)17,587.70

SCP - Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group 25,027.96 27,153.00 100.00%10,775.0000 27,153.00

SKI -Spark Infrastructure Group 65,745.12 27,440.0000 59,270.40 2,469.60 4.17%27,440.0000 61,740.00 65,745.12

SPK - Spark New Zealand Limited 29,951.46 30,394.90 100.00%6,815.0000 30,394.90

TCL - Transurban Group 46,936.07 4,314.0000 60,956.82 431.40 0.71%4,314.0000 61,388.22 46,936.07

167,660.61 130,268.89 158,985.72 13.64%21,690.40180,676.12

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Overseas)

IEM - Ishares MSCI Emerging Markets ETF 180,795.60 187,502.80 100.00%2,540.0000 187,502.80

IHWL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG 
Leaders AUD Fund Hedged

800,581.00 893,498.00 100.00%19,100.0000 893,498.00

IWDL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG 
Leaders ETF

240,978.10 285,740.25 100.00%6,205.0000 285,740.25

1,222,354.70 1,366,741.051,366,741.05

8,317,432.90 7,859,735.91 8.99%9,359,564.75 772,095.408,587,469.35
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Investment

Units

Disposals

Cost Prof/(Loss)

Closing Balance

Units Cost

Additions

Units Cost Market

Opening Balance

Units Cost

Cash/Bank Accounts

582,625.29Commonwealth Private 
Bank A/c # 064000 
10755610

995,285.51 (669,771.04) 908,139.76 908,139.76

110.08ING Direct Savings A/c # 
18563703

0.16 110.24 110.24

164,445.92Macquarie Cash 
Management A/c # 
964341259

3,311,953.66 (3,367,224.78 109,174.80 109,174.80

4,307,239.33 (4,036,995.82 1,017,424.801,017,424.80747,181.29

Interests in Partnerships (Australian)

114,873.001.0000Brisbane Prime Property 
Group

(114,873.00)(1.0000) 9,800.00

345,903.001.0000Monier Road Properties (345,903.00)(1.0000) 12,108.00

118,825.001.0000Tribune Properties 
Investment Group

(118,825.00)(1.0000) 25,438.00

205,891.001.0000Wickham Properties 
Investment Group

(205,891.00)(1.0000) (156.00)

(785,492.00) 47,190.00785,492.00

Managed Investments (Australian)

152,940.21125,355.5271AMP1015AU - AMP Capital 
Core Property Fund Class A

(152,940.21)(125,355.527 11,274.36

704,442.27680,095.9810BLK5937AU - Blackrock 
Global Equity Signals Fund 
D

(704,442.27)(680,095.981 98,572.97

150,000.00145,215.3734CHN0005AU - CC JCB 
Active Bond Fund

135,000.00 276,207.0287 285,000.00 279,272.93130,991.6553

80,000.0080,333.3963ETL0018AU - Pimco Global 
Bond Fund - WS Class

(80,000.00)(80,333.3963) 1,056.40

135,906.48106,616.3917ETL0071AU - T. Rowe Price 
Global Equity Fund

106,616.3917 135,906.48 196,707.24

141,547.8854,132.8147ETL0172AU - MFS (141,547.88)(54,132.8147) 25,933.64
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Concentrated Global Equity 
Trust (Ins)

100,000.0097,614.2974ETL0398AU - T. Rowe Price 
Dynamic Global Bond Fund

(100,000.00)(97,614.2974) 8,017.05

113,428.90117,677.1105ETL0410AU - DSM Global 
Growth Equity Fund

(113,428.90)(117,677.110 20,075.78

147,362.041,085.3130ETL0463AU - Orbis Global 
Equity Fund Retail

240,000.00 2,700.2585 387,362.04 421,270.031,614.9455

60,000.0060,471.6765ETL1206AU - Robeco 
Global DM Conserv Equity 
Fund Au Hedged

(60,000.00)(60,471.6765) 2,183.04

400,000.00407,207.5739ETL9467AU - Global 
Opportunities  Alternatives 
Trust (Aus)

407,207.5739 400,000.00 426,509.21

300,000.00297,078.7653FSF0075AU - First Sentier 
WS Strategic Cash Fund

180,000.00 475,331.8847 480,000.00 480,227.80178,253.1194

165,166.75134,803.0312HOW0052AU - Kapstream 
Absolute Return Income 
Fund

(165,166.75)(134,803.031 (929.54)

45,392.0416,292.5778OPS0002AU - OC Premium 
Small Companies Fund

(45,392.04)(16,292.5778) 16,297.08

52,843.0721,687.0602PER0270AU - Pengana 
Emerging Companies Fund

50,000.00 41,777.0634 102,843.07 113,775.6520,090.0032

466,315.94382,620.5291RFA0813AU - Pendal Fixed 
Interest Fund

(466,315.94)(382,620.529 (11,724.49)

523,175.07468,307.6473TGP0008AU - ClearBridge 
Rare Infrastructure Value 
Fund Hedged

468,307.6473 523,175.07 482,450.54

435,957.12368,085.5916VAN0001AU - Vanguard 
Aust Fixed Interest Index 
Fund

368,085.5916 435,957.12 425,496.31

VAN0004AU - Vanguard 
Aust Property Securities 
Index Fund

85,000.00 91,951.5359 85,000.00 92,903.2391,951.5359
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VAN0065AU - Vanguard 
Aust Corp Fixed Interest 
Index Fund

130,000.00 117,169.9000 130,000.00 127,841.73117,169.9000

VAN0103AU - Vanguard Intl 
Fixed Interest Index Fund 
Hedged

545,000.00 469,220.8377 545,000.00 503,858.72469,220.8377

VAN0106AU - Vanguard Int'l 
Credit Securities Index Fund 
Hedged

60,000.00 51,352.2800 60,000.00 55,982.7251,352.2800

38,234.8524,809.0760WHT0015AU - Resolution 
Cap Global Prop Sec Fund

200,000.00 144,533.7093 238,234.85 268,370.19119,724.6333

151,126.15135,360.8971WHT0057AU - Antipodes 
Global Lng Only Fund 
(Class P)

(151,126.15)(135,360.897 14,514.98

1,625,000.00 (2,180,360.14 185,271.27 3,874,666.303,808,478.634,363,838.77

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)

392.001.0000Air Conditioner (392.00)(1.0000)

Air Conditioner 9,610.44 1.0000 9,610.44 9,610.441.0000

9,610.44 (392.00) 9,610.449,610.44392.00

Real Estate Properties (Australian)

1,169,907.481.00001973 Logan Road Upper Mt 
Gravatt

1.0000 1,169,907.48 1,699,510.00

1,699,510.001,169,907.481,169,907.48

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

13,221.351,590.0000ALU - Altium Limited (4,490.27) 1,050.0000 8,731.08 38,524.50(540.0000) 10,399.93

38,250.842,625.0000AMC - Amcor PLC 14,974.42 3,650.0000 53,225.26 55,224.501,025.0000

45,761.701,596.0000ANZ - Australia and New 
Zealand Banking Group 
Limited

(45,761.70)(1,596.0000) (6,004.03)

35,244.15730.0000ASX - ASX Limited 730.0000 35,244.15 56,728.30

AWC - Alumina Limited 44,981.36 26,235.0000 44,981.36 43,156.5826,235.0000
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67,238.502,349.0000BHP - BHP Group Limited (13,819.24) 1,905.0000 53,419.26 92,525.85(444.0000) 6,046.40

32,913.243,200.0000BXB - Brambles Limited 15,025.75 4,635.0000 47,938.99 53,024.401,435.0000

27,556.60625.0000CBA - Commonwealth Bank 
of Australia

19,656.75 850.0000 47,213.35 84,889.50225.0000

11,644.621,274.0000COL - Coles Group Limited 34,971.52 3,189.0000 46,616.14 54,500.011,915.0000

39,315.01376.0000CSL - CSL Limited 376.0000 39,315.01 107,231.44

CWN - Crown Resorts 
Limited

29,705.61 3,000.0000 29,705.61 35,730.003,000.0000

34,585.435,895.0000IAG - Insurance Australia 
Group Limited

5,895.0000 34,585.43 30,418.20

25,027.311,855.0000IRE - Iress Limited 10,018.67 2,865.0000 35,045.98 36,987.151,010.0000

18,982.009,491.0000MPL - Medibank Private 
Limited

9,491.0000 18,982.00 29,991.56

27,666.88912.0000NAB - National Australia 
Bank Limited

50,072.74 2,920.0000 77,739.62 76,562.402,008.0000

ORI - Orica Limited 45,080.43 2,920.0000 45,080.43 38,777.602,920.0000

35,674.143,464.0000PDL - Pendal Group Limited (35,674.14)(3,464.0000) (12,651.22)

QBE - QBE Insurance Group 
Limited

34,925.04 4,090.0000 34,925.04 44,131.104,090.0000

17,581.55425.0000RHC - Ramsay Health Care 
Limited

14,865.00 655.0000 32,446.55 41,232.25230.0000

17,883.722,220.0000RMD - Resmed Inc (6,284.58) 1,450.0000 11,599.14 47,502.00(770.0000) 13,597.62

19,991.154,270.0000RWC - Reliance Worldwide 
Corporation Limited

(19,991.15)(4,270.0000) (635.33)

SGM - Sims Limited 40,011.38 3,110.0000 40,011.38 51,626.003,110.0000

22,139.091,105.0000SHL - Sonic Healthcare 
Limited

1,105.0000 22,139.09 42,432.00

TPG - TPG Telecom Limited 34,920.08 4,765.0000 34,920.08 29,828.904,765.0000

VOC - Vocus Group Limited 1,195.35

49,283.461,627.0000WBC - Westpac Banking 
Corporation

(49,283.46)(1,627.0000) (13,223.66)

14,511.39844.0000WES - Wesfarmers Limited (14,511.39)(844.0000) 28,029.95

25,063.09950.0000WOW - Woolworths Group 14,898.00 1,310.0000 39,961.09 49,950.30360.0000
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Limited

43,120.261,348.0000WPL - Woodside Petroleum 
Ltd 

45,049.94 3,150.0000 88,170.20 69,961.501,802.0000

449,156.69 (189,815.93) 26,755.01 1,210,936.04921,996.24662,655.48

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian)

17,587.702,610.0000GMG - Goodman Group (17,587.70)(2,610.0000) 28,202.80

SCP - Shopping Centres 
Australasia Property Group

25,027.96 10,775.0000 25,027.96 27,153.0010,775.0000

65,745.1227,440.0000SKI -Spark Infrastructure 
Group

27,440.0000 65,745.12 61,740.00

SPK - Spark New Zealand 
Limited

29,951.46 6,815.0000 29,951.46 30,394.906,815.0000

46,936.074,314.0000TCL - Transurban Group 4,314.0000 46,936.07 61,388.22

54,979.42 (17,587.70) 28,202.80 180,676.12167,660.61130,268.89

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Overseas)

IEM - Ishares MSCI 
Emerging Markets ETF

180,795.60 2,540.0000 180,795.60 187,502.802,540.0000

IHWL - Ishares Core MSCI 
World Ex Aust ESG Leaders 
AUD Fund Hedged

800,581.00 19,100.0000 800,581.00 893,498.0019,100.0000

IWDL - Ishares Core MSCI 
World Ex Aust ESG Leaders 
ETF

240,978.10 6,205.0000 240,978.10 285,740.256,205.0000

1,222,354.70 1,366,741.051,222,354.70

7,668,340.58 (7,210,643.59 9,359,564.758,317,432.90287,419.087,859,735.91
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MEMORANDUM OF RESOLUTIONS OF
MARK DAL PRA & MARINA DAL PRA
ATF THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND

ADOPT FINANCIAL
STATEMENT ATO
RESOLUTION IASB

It was resolved that the financial statements would be prepared as special
purpose financial statements as, in the opinion of the trustee(s), the
superannuation fund is a non-reporting entity and therefore is not required to
comply with all Australian Accounting Standards.

It was further resolved that the financial statements and notes to the financial
statements of the superannuation fund in respect of the year ended 30 June
2021 thereon be adopted.

TRUSTEE'S DECLARATION: It was resolved that the trustee’s declaration of the superannuation fund be
signed.

ANNUAL RETURN: Being satisfied that the fund had complied with the requirements of the
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SISA) and Regulations
during the year ended 30 June 2021, it was resolved that the annual return be
approved, signed and lodged with the Australian Taxation Office.

TRUST DEED It was resolved that the advice received from the fund's legal adviser
confirming that the fund's trust deed is consistent with all relevant
superannuation and trust law.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY: The allocation of the fund’s assets and the fund’s investment performance
over the financial year were reviewed and found to be within acceptable ranges
outlined in the investment strategy. After considering the risk, rate of return
and liquidity of the investments and the ability of the fund to discharge its
existing liabilities, it was resolved that the investment strategy continues to
reflect the purposes and circumstances of the fund and its members.
Accordingly, no changes in the investment strategy were required.

INSURANCE COVER: The trustee(s) reviewed the current life and total and permanent disability
insurance coverage on offer to the members and resolved that the current
insurance arrangements were appropriate for the fund.

ALLOCATION OF INCOME: It was resolved that the income of the fund would be allocated to the members
based on their average daily balance (an alternative allocation basis may be
percentage of opening balance).

INVESTMENT ACQUISITIONS: It was resolved to ratify the investment acquisitions throughout the financial
year ended 30 June 2021.

INVESTMENT DISPOSALS: It was resolved to ratify the investment disposals throughout the financial year
ended 30 June 2021.

AUDITORS It was resolved that

Just Smsf Audits

of
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302/32 Warleigh Grove
Brighton   VIC   3186

act as auditors of the Fund for the next financial year.

TAX AGENTS It was resolved that

Morris & Batzloff Chartered Accountants

act as tax agents of the Fund for the next financial year.

TRUSTEE STATUS: Each of the trustee(s) confirmed that they are qualified to act as trustee(s) of
the fund and that they are not disqualified persons as defined by s 120 of the
SISA.

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED: It was resolved that the contributions during the year be allocated to members
on the basis of the schedule provided by the principal Fund employer.

CLOSURE: Signed as a true record – 

.................................................................        06/06/2022
Mark Laurence Dal Pra

.................................................................        06/06/2022
Marina Dal Pra
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND

FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Details No of Units

SCHEDULE OF PURCHASES AND SALES OF FUND ASSETS

Purchases of Fund Assets
Managed Investments (Australian)
CHN0005AU - CC JCB Active Bond Fund 130,992
ETL0463AU - Orbis Global Equity Fund Retail 1,615
FSF0075AU - First Sentier WS Strategic Cash Fund 178,253
PER0270AU - Pengana Emerging Companies Fund 20,090
WHT0015AU - Resolution Cap Global Prop Sec Fund 119,725
VAN0004AU - Vanguard Aust Property Securities Index Fund 91,952
VAN0106AU - Vanguard Int'l Credit Securities Index Fund Hedged 51,352
VAN0065AU - Vanguard Aust Corp Fixed Interest Index Fund 117,170
VAN0103AU - Vanguard Intl Fixed Interest Index Fund Hedged 469,221

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
Air Conditioner 1

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
AMC - Amcor PLC 1,025
BXB - Brambles Limited 1,435
COL - Coles Group Limited 1,915
CBA - Commonwealth Bank of Australia 225
IRE - Iress Limited 1,010
NAB - National Australia Bank Limited 2,008
RHC - Ramsay Health Care Limited 230

WPL - Woodside Petroleum Ltd 1,802
WOW - Woolworths Group Limited 360
TPG - TPG Telecom Limited 4,765
SGM - Sims Limited 3,110
QBE - QBE Insurance Group Limited 4,090
ORI - Orica Limited 2,920
AWC - Alumina Limited 26,235
CWN - Crown Resorts Limited 3,000

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian)
SCP - Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group 10,775
SPK - Spark New Zealand Limited 6,815

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Overseas)
IWDL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG Leaders ETF 6,205
IEM - Ishares MSCI Emerging Markets ETF 2,540
IHWL - Ishares Core MSCI World Ex Aust ESG Leaders AUD Fund Hedged 19,100

Sales of Fund Assets
Interests in Partnerships (Australian)
Brisbane Prime Property Group 1
Monier Road Properties 1
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THE NICKMONT SUPERANNUATION FUND

FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Details No of Units

SCHEDULE OF PURCHASES AND SALES OF FUND ASSETS

Tribune Properties Investment Group 1
Wickham Properties Investment Group 1

Managed Investments (Australian)
AMP1015AU - AMP Capital Core Property Fund Class A 125,356
BLK5937AU - Blackrock Global Equity Signals Fund D 680,096
ETL0018AU - Pimco Global Bond Fund - WS Class 80,333
ETL0172AU - MFS Concentrated Global Equity Trust (Ins) 54,133
ETL0398AU - T. Rowe Price Dynamic Global Bond Fund 97,614
ETL0410AU - DSM Global Growth Equity Fund 117,677
ETL1206AU - Robeco Global DM Conserv Equity Fund Au Hedged 60,472
HOW0052AU - Kapstream Absolute Return Income Fund 134,803
OPS0002AU - OC Premium Small Companies Fund 16,293
RFA0813AU - Pendal Fixed Interest Fund 382,621
WHT0057AU - Antipodes Global Lng Only Fund (Class P) 135,361

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
Air Conditioner 1

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
WBC - Westpac Banking Corporation 1,627
ALU - Altium Limited 540
ANZ - Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited 1,596

BHP - BHP Group Limited 444
PDL - Pendal Group Limited 3,464
RMD - Resmed Inc 770
WES - Wesfarmers Limited 844
RWC - Reliance Worldwide Corporation Limited 4,270

Units in Listed Unit Trusts (Australian)
GMG - Goodman Group 2,610
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Self-managed superannuation 
fund annual return 2021

To complete this annual return
��Print clearly, using a BLACK pen only.
��Use BLOCK LETTERS and print one character per box. 

S M I T H S T

��Place X  in ALL applicable boxes. 

Who should complete this annual return?
Only self-managed superannuation funds (SMSFs) can complete 
this annual return. All other funds must complete the Fund 
income tax return 2021 (NAT 71287).

Section A: Fund information

2 Name of self-managed superannuation fund (SMSF)

3 Australian business number (ABN) (if applicable)

4 Current postal address

Suburb/town State/territory Postcode

�� ������	�
��
	�������

  The ATO is authorised by law to request your TFN. You are not obliged to quote your TFN but not quoting it could increase 
the chance of delay or error in processing your annual return. See the Privacy note in the Declaration.

  To assist processing, write the fund’s TFN at 
the top of pages 3, 5, 7 and 9.

5 Annual return status

No YesIs this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF? B

YesIs this an amendment to the SMSF’s 2021 return? A No

 The Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 
instructions 2021 (NAT 71606) (the instructions) can 
assist you to complete this annual return.

 The SMSF annual return cannot be used to notify us of a 
change in fund membership. You must update fund details 
�������	
��	����
������������������
���������������
�
superannuation entities form (NAT 3036).

Postal address for annual returns: 

Australian Taxation Office 
GPO Box 9845 
[insert the name and postcode 
���������	
��	
�������

For example;

Australian Taxation Office 
GPO Box 9845 
SYDNEY NSW 2001

100017996MS
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Page 2

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Auditor’s name

Auditor’s phone numberSMSF Auditor Number

Postal address

Suburb/town State/territory Postcode

Date audit was completed

Day Month Year

A

Was Part A of the audit report qualified? B No Yes

If Part B of the audit report was qualified,  
have the reported issues been rectified? NoD Yes

7 Electronic funds transfer (EFT)
�����������
����������
�������
����������������������������������������������������
����������������!�
��������"��
�������	

�� ��
�����
�
������
��������
������
���	�����

Fund BSB number Fund account number

Fund account name

Provide the electronic service address alias (ESA) issued by your SMSF messaging provider. 
(For example, SMSFdataESAAlias). See instructions for more information.

C Electronic service address alias

This account is used for super contributions and rollovers. Do not provide a tax agent account here.

BSB number Account number

Account name

B Financial institution account details for tax refunds
This account is used for tax refunds. You can provide a tax agent account here.

Was Part B of the audit report qualified? C No Yes

I would like my tax refunds made to this account. Go to C.

6 SMSF auditor

100017996MS
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Page 3

8 Status of SMSF Australian superannuation fund No Yes

Does the fund trust deed allow acceptance of 
����#���
��������$���
��������
�%����������

Low Income Super Amounts?

No Yes

Fund benefit structure CodeA

C

B

9 Was the fund wound up during the income year?

If yes, provide the date on 
which the fund was wound up

Day Month Year Have all tax lodgment 
and payment 

obligations been met? No YesNo Yes

10 Exempt current pension income
Did the fund pay retirement phase superannuation income stream benefits to one or more members in the income year?

� �&������������!��!����������
���

������������������'�����������������������������������%�������������������
�������"	�
Record exempt current pension income at Label A.

No Go to Section B: Income.

$A

Which method did you use to calculate your exempt current pension income?

Segregated assets method B

Unsegregated assets method C DWas an actuarial certificate obtained? Yes

Yes Exempt current pension income amount

Did the fund have any other income that was assessable?

  If you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can list  
these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

YesE Go to Section B: Income.

Choosing ‘No’ means that you do not have any assessable income, including no-TFN quoted contributions. 
#�����$��������*�+�������������������������%����!������	�4+��not complete Section B: Income.)No
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Page 4

#This is a mandatory 
label.

*If an amount is 
entered at this label, 
check the instructions 
to ensure the correct 
tax treatment has 
been applied.

*Assessable income 
due to changed tax 

status of fund
$T

$*Other income S
Code

$U
Net non-arm’s 
length income 

(subject to 45% tax rate) 
(U1 plus U2 plus U3)

$U1
*Net non-arm’s length private company dividends

Calculation of non-arm’s length income

$U2
*Net non-arm’s length trust distributionsplus

*Net other non-arm’s length incomeplus

$U3

11 Income

$*Unfranked dividend 
amount J

$*Franked dividend 
amount K

$*Dividend franking 
credit L

$Gross payments where 
ABN not quoted H

$EAustralian franking credits from a New Zealand company

$M*Gross trust 
distributions

Code

$Transfers from 
foreign funds F

Number

$Gross distribution 
from partnerships I

Loss

$Exempt current pension income Y

TOTAL ASSESSABLE 
INCOME (W less Y)

Loss

$V

$GROSS INCOME 
(Sum of labels A to U) W

Loss

$Net capital gain A

$Gross rent and other leasing and hiring income B

$Gross interest C

$Forestry managed investment 
scheme income X

$Net foreign income D$D1
Gross foreign income Loss

No Yes
Did you have a capital gains tax 

(CGT) event during the year? G
If the total capital loss or total capital gain is greater than 
$10,000 or you elected to use the transitional CGT relief in 
2017 and the deferred notional gain has been realised, 
����������������������Capital gains tax (CGT) schedule 2021.

No Yes
Have you applied an  

exemption or rollover? M
Code

Section B: Income

$R1

Assessable employer contributions
Calculation of assessable contributions

$R2
plus

$R3

#*No-TFN-quoted contributionsplus

less

$R6

Transfer of liability to life insurance 
company or PST

$R
Assessable 

contributions 
(R1 plus R2  

plus R3 less R6)

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

  Do not complete this section if all superannuation interests in the SMSF were supporting superannuation income streams in 
the retirement phase for the ���������	�, there was no other income that was assessable, and you have not realised a deferred 
���������
���	�J�������
��������������������������!��������'���������
���
�����������$�������+*�J��������!����������������������	

100017996MS
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Page 5

Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
12 Deductions and non-deductible expenses

  Under ‘Deductions’ list all expenses and allowances you are entitled to claim a deduction for. Under ‘Non-deductible 
�!�������'��������������
��!��������
���
����������"�%���������������������������������������������������4��
��!�����'� 
all expenses related to exempt current pension income should be recorded in the ‘Non-deductible expenses’ column).

$ $Interest expenses 
"����������
���� A1 A2

$ $Decline in value of 
depreciating assets E1 E2

$ $B1 B2Interest expenses 
overseas

$ $D1 D2Capital works 
expenditure

DEDUCTIONS NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

$Insurance premiums – 
members F1 $F2

$ $Other amounts L1 L2
Code Code

$ $SMSF auditor fee H1 H2

$ $Investment expenses I1 I2

$ $Management and 
administration expenses J1 J2

$Tax losses deducted M1

$ $
Forestry managed 

investment scheme 
expense

U1 U2

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

$N
(Total A1 to M1)

TOTAL NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

$Y
(Total A2 to L2)

TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES

$Z
(N plus Y)

#TAXABLE INCOME OR LOSS

$O
Loss

(TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME less  
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS)

#This is a mandatory 
label.

100017996MS
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Section D: Income tax calculation statement

13 Calculation statement

Please refer to the 
Self-managed superannuation 
fund annual return instructions 
2021 on how to complete the 
calculation statement.

Gross tax B $
(T1 plus J)

T1 $
#Tax on taxable 

income
(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

#Taxable income A $
(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

#Tax on  
no-TFN-quoted 

contributions
J $

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

C1
Foreign income tax offset

$

C2
Rebates and tax offsets

$
����������	�
�������	��������	����	���������

C
(C1 plus C2)

$

SUBTOTAL 1 

T2 $
(B less C – cannot be less than zero)

SUBTOTAL 2 

T3 $
(T2 less D – cannot be less than zero)

E1
Complying fund’s franking credits tax offset

$

E2
No-TFN tax offset

$

E3
National rental affordability scheme tax offset

$
Refundable tax offsets

(E1 plus E2 plus E3 plus E4)

E $E4
Exploration credit tax offset

$

Section 102AAM interest charge

G $

#TAX PAYABLE T5 $
(T3 less E – cannot be less than zero)

����������	�
���	��������	����	���������

D
(D1 plus D2 plus D3 plus D4)

$

Early stage venture capital limited 
partnership tax offset

D1$

D3
Early stage investor tax offset

$
Early stage investor tax offset  
carried forward from previous year

D4$

Early stage venture capital limited partnership 
tax offset carried forward from previous year

D2$

#Important:
Section B label R3, Section C label O and Section D labels A,T1, J, T5 and I are mandatory. If you leave these labels blank,  
you will have specified a zero amount.
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Section E: Losses

$Tax losses carried forward 
�������
�����������
� U

$VNet capital losses carried 
forward to later income years

14 Losses

  If total loss is greater than $100,000, 
complete and attach a Losses 
��������	2021.

PAYG instalments raised

K $
��
���������
���

L $
��
���������
����	���������������������
������

M $

#Tax offset refunds 
(Remainder of refundable tax offsets) I $

(�
������
��
�����
	������E –  
an amount must be included even if it is zero) 

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE
A positive amount at S is what you owe, 

"���������
����������������
������%���������	

S $
(T5 plus G less H less I less K plus L less M plus N)

��
���������
����	�����������������������

N $

#This is a mandatory label.

H1

Credit for interest on early payments – 
amount of interest

$

H2

Credit for tax withheld – foreign resident 
withholding (excluding capital gains)

$

H3

Credit for tax withheld – where ABN 
�
�&QV�����X������4��������������[

$

H5

Credit for TFN amounts withheld from 
payments from closely held trusts

$

H6
Credit for interest on no-TFN tax offset

$

Eligible credits

(H1 plus�H2 plus ���plus ���plus�H6 plus�H8)

H $H8

Credit for foreign resident capital gains 
withholding amounts

$

100017996MS
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Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Member’s TFN 
See the Privacy note in the Declaration. Date of birth

Employer contributions

A $

B $
Personal contributions

C $
CGT small business retirement exemption

D $
CGT small business 15-year exemption amount

E $
Personal injury election

F $
Spouse and child contributions

G $
Other third party contributions

Y $Outstanding limited recourse 
borrowing arrangement amount

N $TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Other transactions

ABN of principal employer

A1

Q
Outward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$
Code

R1Lump Sum  
payments $

P
Inward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$

Contributions

� �����
��������
����������
����������
���������%���	�

OAllocated earnings  
or losses $

Loss

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE $

Code

R2
Income  
stream  

payments
$

Retirement phase value X2 $

Accumulation phase value X1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– Non CDBIS

S2 $

Accumulation phase account balance

S1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– CDBIS

S3 $

TRIS Count CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE S $
(S1 plus S2 plus S3)

I $
Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

J $
Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

K $
Transfer from reserve: assessable amount

L $
Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount

M $

Any other contributions  
(including Super Co-contributions and  
Low Income Super Amounts)

T $

Contributions from non-complying funds 
�����
���������������������
������

H $
Proceeds from primary residence disposal

H1
Receipt date Day Month Year

(Sum of labels A to M)

MEMBER 1

Section F: Member information

100017996MS
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Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Member’s TFN 
See the Privacy note in the Declaration. Date of birth

Y $Outstanding limited recourse 
borrowing arrangement amount

Other transactions

Q
Outward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$
Code

R1Lump Sum  
payments $

P
Inward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$

Contributions

OAllocated earnings  
or losses $

Loss

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE $

Code

R2
Income  
stream  

payments
$

Retirement phase value X2 $

Accumulation phase value X1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– Non CDBIS

S2 $

Accumulation phase account balance

S1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– CDBIS

S3 $

TRIS Count CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE S $
(S1 plus S2 plus S3)

� �����
��������
����������
����������
���������%���	�

N $TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

I $
Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

J $
Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

K $
Transfer from reserve: assessable amount

L $
Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount

M $

Any other contributions  
(including Super Co-contributions and  
Low Income Super Amounts)

T $

Contributions from non-complying funds 
�����
���������������������
������

H $
Proceeds from primary residence disposal

H1
Receipt date Day Month Year

D $
CGT small business 15-year exemption amount

E $
Personal injury election

F $
Spouse and child contributions

G $
Other third party contributions

Employer contributions

A $

B $
Personal contributions

C $
CGT small business retirement exemption

ABN of principal employer

A1

(Sum of labels A to M)

MEMBER 2
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Section H: Assets and liabilities
15 ASSETS

Listed trusts $A15a Australian managed investments

Unlisted trusts $B

Insurance policy $C

Other managed investments $D

Cash and term deposits $E

Debt securities $F

Loans $G

Listed shares $H

Unlisted shares $I

Non-residential 

�����
���
�� $K

Residential 

�����
���
�� $L

Collectables and
personal use assets $M

Other assets $O

15b Australian direct investments

Limited recourse
borrowing arrangements $J

$J1
Australian residential real property

Limited recourse borrowing arrangements

$J2
Australian non-residential real property

$J3
Overseas real property

$J4
Australian shares

$J5
Overseas shares

$J6
Other

Overseas shares $P

Overseas non-residential real property $Q

Overseas residential real property $R

Overseas managed investments $S

Other overseas assets $T

15d Overseas direct investments

TOTAL AUSTRALIAN AND OVERSEAS ASSETS $U
(Sum of labels A to T)

15e In-house assets
Did the fund have a loan to, lease to 

�
��������������'�
���������
�����
4]��"��������������������[�

����������������������������
^

No $YesA

15c Other investments Crypto-Currency $N

J7
Property count

100017996MS
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15f Limited recourse borrowing arrangements
If the fund had an LRBA were the LRBA 

borrowings from a licensed 
���������������������^

No Yes

Did the members or related parties of the 
fund use personal guarantees or other 

security for the LRBA?

No Yes

A

B

Section J: Other information
�	��
���������
���������	���

If the trust or fund has made, or is making, a family trust election, write the four-digit ���������	��
specified of the election (for example, for the 2020 –21 income year, write 2021). A

If revoking or varying a family trust election, print R for revoke or print V for variation, 
and complete and attach the Family trust election, revocation or variation 2021. B

�����
�������������
���������	���
If the trust or fund has an existing election, write the earliest income year specified. If the trust 

or fund is making one or more elections this year, write the earliest income year being 
specified and complete an Interposed entity election or revocation 2021 for each election.

C

If revoking an interposed entity election, print R, and complete 
and attach the Interposed entity election or revocation 2021. D

Section I: �������
�����
�
���������
�	�	
��
��� �������
�����
�
���������
�	�	
���������

Total TOFA gains $H

Total TOFA losses $I

16 LIABILITIES

Total member closing account balances 
(total of all CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCEs from Sections F and G) $W

Reserve accounts $X

Other liabilities $Y

TOTAL LIABILITIES $Z

Borrowings $V

$V1

Borrowings for limited recourse 
borrowing arrangements

$V2
Permissible temporary borrowings

$V3
Other borrowings

100017996MS
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Section K: Declarations
 Penalties may be imposed for false or misleading information in addition to penalties relating to any tax shortfalls.

I declare that, the current trustees and directors have authorised this annual return and it is documented as such in the SMSF’s 
records. I have received a copy of the audit report and are aware of any matters raised therein. The information on this annual 
return, including any attached schedules and additional documentation is true and correct.

TRUSTEE’S OR DIRECTOR’S DECLARATION:

Date

Day Month Year

Authorised trustee’s, director’s or public officer’s signature

Non-individual trustee name (if applicable)

ABN of non-individual trustee

Preferred trustee or director contact details:

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Phone number
Email address

  The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which you 
provide on this annual return to maintain the integrity of the register. For further information, refer to the instructions.

Time taken to prepare and complete this annual return Hrs

Important 
Before making this declaration check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the annual return, all attached schedules and 
��������������������������
���
���������

����������
��������	�J��������������%����%���]'�����"���������������������`�
����������
�����
��%���"��������������%���������	�J�������
��������%���%�����������������������������
���
�'���������������������%���
�������&{	
����	�� 
The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953����
�X����������
�������������!���������%�
��4&QV�[	����"������������&QV����
identify the entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFN. However if you do not provide the TFN, the processing of this 
��
������%���������	
Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. For information about your privacy 

�����	��!"��!	�%
���	��

I declare that the Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2021 has been prepared in accordance with information 
provided by the trustees, that the trustees have given me a declaration stating that the information provided to me is true and 
correct, and that the trustees have authorised me to lodge this annual return.

TAX AGENT’S DECLARATION:

Date

Day Month Year

Tax agent’s signature

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Tax agent’s contact details

Tax agent’s phone number Reference number Tax agent number

Tax agent’s practice

100017996MS
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PART A  

Electronic Lodgment Declaration (Form P, T, F, SMSF or EX)

Privacy

Tax File Number YearName of Partnership, Trust, Fund or Entity

I authorise my tax agent to electronically transmit this tax return via an approved ATO electronic channel.

Important
Before making this declaration please check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the tax return is true and 

correct in every detail. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the tax return, place all the facts before the Tax Office.
The tax law provides heavy penalties for false or misleading statements on tax returns.

I declare that:Declaration:

- the information provided to the agent for the preparation of this tax return, including any applicable schedules 
                          is true and correct; and

- the agent is authorised to lodge this tax return.

/          /Date Signature of Partner, Trustee, or
Director

PART B 

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER CONSENT

 lare that:

Account name 

n

n

This declaration must be signed by the partner, trustee, director or public officer prior to the EFT details being transmitted to the Tax Office.   
If you elect for an EFT, all details below must be completed.  
 
  
Important:  Care should be taken when completing EFT details as the payment of any refund will be made to the account specified.  

 
I authorise the refund to be deposited directly to the specified account   
 

/          /Date Signature 

The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs).  The ATO will use the   
TFNs to identify each partner or beneficiary or entity in our records.  It is not an offence not to provide the TFNs. However, you cannot   
lodge your tax return electronically if you do not quote your TFN.     
 
Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies, including personal information about   
the person authorised to sign the declaration.  For information about privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy    
 
The Australian Business Register  
The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which you   
provide on this tax return to maintain the integrity of the register.    
 
Please refer to the privacy statement on the Australian Business Register (ABR) website (www.abr.gov.au) for further information   
- it outlines our commitment to safeguarding your details.    
 
Electronic funds transfer - direct debit  
Where you have requested an EFT direct debit some of your details will be provided to your financial institution and the Tax Office's  
sponsor bank to facilitate the payment of your taxation liability from your nominated account.

This declaration is to be completed where the tax return is to be lodged via an approved ATO electronic channel. 
It is the responsibility of the taxpayer to retain this declaration for a period of five years after the declaration is made, penalties may 
apply for failure to do so.

Agent's reference number

This declaration is to be completed when an electronic funds transfer (EFT) of a refund is requested and the tax return is being 
lodged through an approved ATO electronic channel.
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PART D 

Tax Agent's Certificate (shared facilities only)

I declare that:

- I have prepared this tax return in accordance with the information supplied by the partner, trustee, director or public officer
- I have received a declaration made by the entity that the information provided to me for the preparation of this tax return

/             /Date Agent's signature 

Contact name 

- I am authorised by the partner, trustee, director or public officer to lodge this tax return, including any applicable schedules.
is true and correct; and

n

n

n

Client Reference 

Agent's Phone Number Agent's Reference Number
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When completing this form
n	Print clearly, using a black or dark blue pen only.
n	Use BLOCK LETTERS and print one character in each box.

S M I T H S T

n	Do not use correction fluid or covering stickers.
n	Sign next to any corrections with your full signature (not initials).

available on our website at ato.gov.au for 
instructions on how to complete this schedule.

Capital gains tax (CGT) schedule

Taxpayer’s name

 � We are authorised by law to request your TFN. You do not have to quote your TFN.  
However, if you don’t it could increase the chance of delay or error in processing your form.

Tax file number (TFN)

Australian business number (ABN)

1	 Current year capital gains and capital losses

$K$A
Shares in companies 

listed on an Australian 
securities exchange

$L$BOther shares

$M$C
Units in unit trusts 

listed on an Australian 
securities exchange

$N$DOther units

$O$EReal estate situated 
in Australia

$P$FOther real estate

$G
Amount of capital gains 

from a trust (including 
a managed fund)

$Q$HCollectables

$R$IOther CGT assets and 
any other CGT events

Capital gain Capital loss

$JTotal current year 
capital gains

Add the amounts at labels K to R and write 
the total in item 2 label A – Total current year 
capital losses.$S

Amount of capital gain 
previously deferred 

under transitional  
CGT relief for  

superannuation funds

2021
n	Use in conjunction with company, trust, fund 

income tax return or the self-managed 
superannuation fund annual return.
n	Refer to the Guide to capital gains tax 2021 
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3	 Unapplied net capital losses carried forward

$ANet capital losses from collectables carried forward to later income years

$BOther net capital losses carried forward to later income years

Add amounts at A and B and transfer the total 
to label V – Net capital losses carried forward 
to later income years on your tax return.

2	 Capital losses

$ATotal current year capital losses

$BTotal current year capital losses applied

$CTotal prior year net capital losses applied

$D
Total capital losses transferred in applied  

(only for transfers involving a foreign bank branch or  
permanent establishment of a foreign financial entity)

$ETotal capital losses applied

4	 CGT discount

$ATotal CGT discount applied

5	 CGT concessions for small business

$ASmall business active asset reduction

$BSmall business retirement exemption

$CSmall business rollover

$DTotal small business concessions applied

1J less 2E less 4A less 5D (cannot be less than 
zero). Transfer the amount at A to label A – Net 
capital gain on your tax return.

6	 Net capital gain

$ANet capital gain

Add amounts at B, C and D.

OFFICIAL: Sensitive (when completed)
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8	 Other CGT information required (if applicable)

$BCapital gains disregarded by a foreign resident

$CCapital gains disregarded as a result of a scrip for scrip rollover

$DCapital gains disregarded as a result of an inter-company asset rollover

$ECapital gains disregarded by a demerging entity

$ASmall business 15 year exemption – exempt capital gains /
CODE

7	 Earnout arrangements

$DIf you are the seller, what is the total estimated capital proceeds  
from the earnout arrangement?

$EAmount of any capital gain or loss you made under  
your non-qualifying arrangement in the income year. /

LOSS

Are you a party to an earnout arrangement? 
(Print X  in the appropriate box.)

A NoYes, as a sellerYes, as a buyer

  If you are a party to more than one earnout arrangement, copy and attach a separate sheet to this schedule providing the 
details requested here for each additional earnout arrangement.

BHow many years does the earnout arrangement run for?

CWhat year of that arrangement are you in?

$GAmended net capital gain or capital losses carried forward /
LOSS

  Request for amendment
If you received or provided a financial benefit under a look-through earnout right created in an earlier income year and you wish 
to seek an amendment to that earlier income year, complete the following:

FIncome year earnout right created

OFFICIAL: Sensitive (when completed)
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Taxpayer’s declaration
  If the schedule is not lodged with the income tax return you are required to sign and date the schedule.

Important
Before making this declaration check to ensure that all the information required has been provided on this form and any attachments 
to this form, and that the information provided is true and correct in every detail. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the tax 
return, place all the facts before the ATO. The income tax law imposes heavy penalties for false or misleading statements.

Privacy
Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. This includes personal 
information of the person authorised to sign the declaration. For information about your privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy

I declare that the information on this form is true and correct.

Signature
 

 CGT_TESign Date
Day Month Year

Contact name

Daytime contact number (include area code)

OFFICIAL: Sensitive (when completed)
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